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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: | would like to open the
Cct ober 28th, 2019, Plan Commi ssion neeting. The
item before us today is continuation of Case

PC 19-014. Petitioner is Haymarket DuPage, LLC.

The owner of the property is Pearl Hospitality, LLC

The location is 860 West Irving Park Road. The
request is a petition for a planned devel opnent by
special use with exceptions and Class 1 site plan
approval all in order to permt a m xed-use
residential and healthcare facility and ot her
accessory uses in the B-2 conmmunity busi ness
district at 860 West Irving Park Road.
Rol |l call, please.
M5. ESPEDI DO Conm ssi oner Dal y?

Comm ssi oner Carell 0?

3

CARELLO  Here.

ESPEDI DO.  Comm ssi oner Swets?
SVETS: Here.

ESPEDI DO. Conmm ssi oner Hol nes?
HOLMES: Here.

ESPEDI DO.  Commi ssi oner Drummond?
DRUMMOND:  Her e.

ESPEDI DO. Commi ssi oner Ray?

55 DD DD

RAY: Her e.
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M5. ESPEDI DO Chai rman conmi ssi oner ?
CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Al so here. Thank you.
Wth that, | would like to put it
over to our comm ssion attorney, Chuck Hervas.

MR, HERVAS. Thank you, M. Chairman. Good
eveni ng everyone. M nane is Chuck Hervas, the
village attorney. Just a couple of comments from
the legal side that |I think m ght be hel pful for you
I n understanding sone of the process. This is a
| egal proceeding wth legal significance. There's a

court reporter present but it's actually not a

trial. And so when we think of |awers doing trial
work -- and we see a lot of things on TV -- this is
not what that is really like. It's just a public
heari ng.

And t he purpose of the hearing is
for the Plan Conm ssion to hear all the evidence so
it's -- these are the individuals up here who are
going to have to make a decision, and that decision
wi Il be findings and a recommendation to the Village
Board. It is the Village Board that will nake the
final decision in this matter. But the statute
provi des that when properties are subject to a

zoni ng petition such as what Haymar ket has fil ed,
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that it goes for a public hearing to the Pl an
Comm ssion, and that's exactly the process that
we're follow ng here.

The Illinois Suprenme Court has nade
it very clear that a Plan Comm ssion hearing has to
foll ow the concepts of due process, and that neans
that there has to be fairness to the petitioners in
their case, fairness to the objectors. And the
courts -- both the Illinois Suprenme Court and
others -- have nade it clear that discrimnatory
opi ni ons cannot affect the process. So | want to
make sure you understand that; that issues of
di scrimnation are not appropriate for the zoning
heari ng.

Qobvi ously, as the chairman
I ndi cated, you're all welcone here, no matter what
your opinion is on this proposal. And, again, as
the attorney, please respect the process and all ow
the Pl an Conm ssion to do their job, even if there's
things that you don't necessarily understand one way
or the other. There really is a legal significance
to it.

| wll do ny very best to explain

the |l egal process as issues arise, and if a question
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I s asked and you're not understanding why it nay not
be allowed, I'll do ny best to explain the basis for
it. And so | nake that prom se to you and hope that
you w || understand.

And, finally, please understand
that this is a rather slow deliberate process, and
that's just the way Pl an Comm ssion hearings go.
Many of you have not been to a Plan Conm ssion
heari ng before, and sone of you that have, for a
fence variation or sonething like that, this is
nothing |i ke what you' ve experience. And so it
takes tine and the record has to be devel oped and
the Plan Conmm ssioners will have | ots of questions,
and everyone will have a chance to say their piece.
But pl ease understand that it is a slow and
del i berate process, but it is for the purpose of
devel opi ng an appropriate record.

So those are all ny comments, and
at this point, M. Chairman, we're prepared to
pr oceed.

CHAl RVAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you. | would |ike
to turn it over to the petitioner and call your
W t ness.

M5. DI CKSON: Good evening. Again, for
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pur poses of the record, ny nane is Mary Di ckson.
|"'mone of the attorneys for the Applicant,
Haymar ket Center. First is a matter of
housekeepi ng. At the last public hearing, the
attorney for the school district asked that we
tender to this body the actual statenents from which
| quoted materials that have been presented from
people relative to what Haynmarket would do to the
respective comunity or bring to the community, and
| have that this evening and | ask that it be
entered as Exhibit 16. 1'll provide copies for
everyone. That's just a matter of housekeeping. |
previously tendered copies to the attorney for the
school district as well.

(Haymar ket Exhi bit No. 16

identified.)

M5. DI CKSON: Now, for -- there we go. For
the first thing | have this evening -- and this was
part of the packet that was delivered at the | ast
public hearing to all the nenbers of the Plan
Comm ssion. For the purposes of the record, | would
like it to be entered as Exhibit 17. It is a letter
directed to the mayor of the Village of Itasca dated

April 26th, 2019.
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(Haymar ket Exhibit No. 17
identified.)

M5. DICKSON: And while | wll read the full
letter into the record, | think it's inportant to
note that on April 26th, 2019, the owners of the
Holiday Inn, Itasca did reach out to the mayor of
the village of Itasca to |let the mayor know, and
through himthe Village, that he had -- that they
had entered into a purchase agreenent to sell the
Holiday Inn Itasca to Haymarket Center. Due to
I ncreased hotel conpetition in the area, which
I ncluded five hotels in Schaunburg, the age of the
asset has been magnified, resulting in a dimnishing
demand for this hotel. |In order for us to secure a
| ong-term extension of the Holiday Inn |icense
agreenent, a significant investnent would be
required to retain the Holiday Inn flag and the RO
Is not there to justify this infusion of capital.

He went on to report to the nayor
t hat throughout the sale process, a voluntary
process he entered into with Haymarket Center, |'ve
had extensive conversations with the Haymarket team
and respect their commtnent to hel pi ng people with

al cohol and substance abuse di sorders. He concl udes
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by stating that he is hopeful that you, the mayor,
will support this project and firmy believes
there's no better future use for this site than the
proposed Haynmar ket project.
And wth that as an introduction to

Haymar ket wanting to cone to the Village of Itasca,
| would Iike to call two witnesses at the sane tine,
whi ch we previously agreed to with counsel. Those
two Wi tnesses on behal f of Haymarket Center will be
Dr. Dan Lustig, president and chief executive
of ficer for Haymarket, as well as Janmes Bal dw n,
Haymarket's chief financial officer. It is our
intent that we will start the presentation with Dr.
Lustig, who will take the panel with the audience
here this evening through the various questions that
have been asked of Haynarket.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Real quick. Do you have
a copy for us?

M5. DI CKSON:  Yes, | do.

(Copies distributed.)

M5. DICKSON: As | said, Dr. Lustig wll be
provi ding the overview of the project and he will be
providing information relative to various questions

t hat have been asked of Haymarket by both the mayor
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and the residents, and M. Baldwn wll be
specifically addressing questions that have been
asked of Haymarket relative to 911 calls to the
Chicago facility. And | think you would like to
have them sworn in.
(M. Lustig and M. Baldw n were
t her eupon sworn in.)
M5. DICKSON: And for the -- unfortunately,
not menbers of the court, but nmenbers of the
audi ence, if you would like to follow al ong,
Dr. Lustig could you please provide the people here
alittle bit about your professional background and
your work wi th Haymar ket Center?
DR LUSTIG Absolutely. Good evening,

chai rman and nenbers of the counsel. M nane is
Dr. Dan Lustig. |I'mthe president and CEO of
Haymar ket Center. | have been in the addictions and

mental health field for the past 28 years; primarily
focused on buil ding evidence-based prograns as wel |
as a coprincipal investigator on over 20 federal

proj ects researching human behavior as it relates to
addi ctions treatnent. Mst notably, | did a
ground- br eaki ng study on behalf of the Center for

Di sease Control as it relates to wonen i nvolved in
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addi ctions. That was published in 32 countries as
well as in their native | anguages. That study

al one, which was done on 17,000 wonen, was focused
primarily on prevention work that was done.

|' ve been at Haymar ket Center for
the past 23 years helping to build evidence-based
prograns as well as expandi ng our kind of
conpr ehensi ve approach to addictions and nent al
health treatnment. That has been ny prinmary focus
for that period of tine. Wuat | would like to do at
this point is kind of go through the project that we
are proposing with a little bit of background about
Haymar ket and who we are.

W were founded in 1975 by Fat her
| gnatius McDernott and Dr. Janes West. Both of
these individuals were pioneers in the field of
addi ctions and nedicine. Dr. West noved on but
still was part of our Board of Directors at
Haymar ket, but he noved on to be the nedical
director at the Betty Ford Center in Rancho M rage,
California. Haymarket Center is one of the |argest
treatnent centers in Chicago and is one of the
| argest treatnent centers in the country that has

over 19 evidence-based interventions in our
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pr ogr ans.
So of the 12,000 people that we see
in the West Loop per year, as well as our
alternative site prograns, we do so in a very
conprehensive way. And what | nean by that is we
address three conditions sinultaneously. W address
t he substance use disorder, the nental health
condition, as well as any primary-care issues that a
patient presents wth. And over the past 45 years,
we have found that the best way to nove people into
recovery with a firmfoundation is by addressing
these three conditions sinultaneously. Many
agenci es and prograns across the country don't do
that, and what we have found in our 45 years is that
If you don't address these three conditions
si mul taneously, one condition will cause a rel apse
of the other condition. And so what we try and do
Is a very, very serious and conprehensi ve approach.
W are not only state |licensed by
the State of Illinois but we are CARF accredited,
and CARF is the Conm ssion on Accreditation of
Rehabilitation Facilities, which has thousands of
standards that an organi zati on has to neet and

maintain in order to get that accreditation. It is
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an international accreditation, and it is a set of
standards that you have to neet in order to get
t hat .

We currently have four |ocations.
The mai n headquarters being in the West Loop. It
has roughly 180 beds -- roughly 400-bed residenti al
conpl ex that has both residential, intensive
out patient, outpatient, and recovery hones in that
scenario. W also have an outreach programin
Chi cago' s Upt own nei ghborhood that deals primrily
wi th the honel ess individuals and getting themto
care. W have one of the ground-breaking prograns
at O Hare International Airport, which is primarily
focused on triaging the honeless and nentally ill
out of the airport and into care. That program
started in 1994 and has been nodel ed into several
other airports as a best practice programin the
country. Qur last is kind of a satellite |ocation;
It's an outpatient programin Waukegan that deals
primarily with the probation departnent and
i ndi vidual s that are seeking outpatient services.

| think what makes Haymarket Center
unique in relation to other facilities, both in

Il1linois and across the country, is that we're open
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24 hours a day, 365 days a year. So what that neans
primarily is not only are we open 24 hours a day but
we have an open access systemto care, which neans
that if a |l oved one needs services at 1:00 in the
norning, 2:00 in the norning, you can bring themto
Haymar ket Center, and we wll do an intake
assessnment and adm ssion into progranm ng.

Haymar ket Center has a fairly
robust infrastructure at its executive level. W
have a non-for-profit Board of Directors, which I
know i s one of the questions people had. This is a
non-paid Board of Directors. And, interesting,
about 58 percent of ny Board of Directors actually
reside in DuPage County. As the president, | have a
seni or executive vice president that is over human
resources and famly enrichnent. | have an
executive vice president that's over business
services and facilities. | have a vice president of
operations that focuses on grants, clients, training
and accreditations and governnental relations. |
have a vice president of clinical services who is
focused primarily on all clinical prograns and
nmedi cal progranms in the facility. She has taken the

baton from ne and done an outstanding job at hel ping
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to increase our evidence-based prograns that we have
inthe facility.

| have a chief financial officer,
who is -- does the accounting and finances as wel |
as the central intake. And then, lastly, is our
medi cal director, who is a Board certified
addi cti onol ogi st, who has been in the field over 40
years and has done anmazing work with a |ot of our
| ong-termindividuals with substance abuse
di sorders. So that is who nmakes up the executive

branch of Haymarket Center. W wll be putting nmany

of the pieces over into DuPage, which will have its
own infrastructure. W wll not be running the
facility fromChicago. It will have its own

infrastructure in place out here.

Qur goal in the DuPage site, is
truly about access to treatnent. One of the nost
chal l enging things that we have in this state is an
individual's ability to get treatnent when they need
it the nost. And with the substantial nunbers of
opi oi d-rel ated overdoses and deaths, access to
treatnent in DuPage is very limted for residential
treatnent, and it gets even nore limted as it

relates to two things; the nedicaid popul ati on and
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t hose people who can't afford treatnent. So | w |
go into this -- alittle bit later into the details

of how the residential programis here.

Qutsi de of hospitals, there are no
nmedi cal ly nonitored wi thdrawal nmanagenent, or what
we call the nedical detox programm ng, and very
limted availability for the resident whose personal
or famly resources have been exhausted. Wat we
have found in many individuals who conme to the West
Loop facility is a lot of these individuals actually
had commerci al insurance but because of not having
access to care, their substance abuse disorder has
progressed and so they lost their job, lost their
commerci al insurance, and so they were noved onto
medi caid. So the nedicaid population that we see is
begi nni ng to change.

DuPage residents needi ng these
| evel s of care often nust | eave the county to secure
care, and in 2017 and 2018, Haynmarket's Wst Loop
facility provided treatnent to nore than 2,000
residents from DuPage, WIIl, Lake, and Kane
counties. So when you | ook at why we | ooked at
DuPage, we wanted as -- not just the CEO of the

conpany but our Board of Directors were very
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passionate to go where the need is.

Currently Haynmarket has applied for
zoni ng approval for a non-for-profit healthcare
facility at the site of the current Holiday Inn.
Haymarket is a private not-for-profit healthcare
facility devoted primarily to the diagnosis,
treatnent, and recovery support for persons disabl ed
by substance abuse and nental health disorders who
voluntarily seek care. Services will include
I npatient, outpatient, and recovery programm ng.
Patients will be admtted for overnight stays or
| onger in order to obtain needed nedical care. Each
and every individual is assessed using a state of
the art assessnent tool called the G obal Assessnent
of Individual Needs that determ nes a | evel of care
and determ nes | ength of progranm ng.

Haymarket is a healthcare facility.
It is not a residential use as defined by staff.
The word "residential" has a different definition in
the treatnent setting as defined by state licensure
as opposed to the definition in nost zoning
ordi nances, including Itasca's.

"Residential" in the treatnent

context nmeans patients are provided healthcare
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treatnent on site in a clinical or hospital-Ilike
environnent for a variable length of stay. A
residential treatnent program consists of a
conprehensive array of elenents that treat both the
body and the m nd and, for exanple, counseling group
t herapy and psychoeducati onal sessi ons.

The recovery hone progranm ng or
our clinical support is not a residential use.
Recovery hone care provides uninterrupted clinical
support to patients in a structured and supervi sed
environnent. Recovery hone care is only avail able
to patients diagnosed wth a substance abuse
disorder. Al of the recovery hone care roons at
the Holiday Inn are not dwelling units, because they
do not have individual kitchens.

Haymar ket Center has been, over the
| ast eight years, very focused on famly-centered
treatnent. W believe in treating the entire
famly. And so we began to devel op prograns that
addressed that specific issues, and so what you'll
see here, as an exanple, are sonme of our
conpr ehensi ve approaches for wonen that include
famly reunification, trauma-infornmed care, recovery

coaching. Wiy | want to touch on recovery coaching
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with Haymarket Center to include it in the 1115
nmedi caid wai ver in the state.

Recovery coaching is a peer-based
nmodel in which individuals get to neet clients while
they are in residential treatnent and then foll ow
them back out into the community wherever the
patient resides for a period of one year
posttreatnent. Wy we do recovery coaching is
because we believe very strongly in treating
I ndi vi dual s who suffer from substance use disorders
as a nedical disorder. And just |ike individuals
have to go for yearly physicals, the peer recovery
coach checks in with individuals naking sure they're
follow ng their discharge plan as designed.

W do have children in the West
Loop facility. W will have children on a limted
basis in DuPage, specifically if it is a barrier for
wonen accessing care. And so many of our child
devel opnent specialists are trained on
evi dence- based interventions to address that as wel |l
as doing screenings on fetal alcohol syndrone for

i ndi vidual s who were born to nothers that have an

Plan Commission Meeting - 10/28/2019 Page 20
Is this truly is a programthat we brought to the
state of Illinois, and the state of Illinois worked
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al cohol di sorder.

| will tell you that one of the
guestions that canme up, for the past 45 years
Haymar ket Center has not used the public school
systemin the Gty of Chicago because we have our
own child devel opnent specialists and we have our
own system partners who work with us to address the
devel opnental delays. So | wll say this again,
because it keeps coming up: W wll not be using
the public school system as we have not used the
public school systemfor 45 years in Chicago.

And then, lastly, you'll see that
our goal is really to address the weaknesses in
famlies, and so there are programm ng services that
address fatherhood, famly recovery coachi ng, as
well as privileges to other services. You'll begin
to see where Haymarket Center denonstrated the need
for Haymarket DuPage as you | ook very, very closely
at the surrounding area, you |ook at the specific
| ocations, treatnent providers in the area, and
specifically what those treatnent areas have done.

As we al so began to take a | ook at
t he DuPage Health Coalition report, DuPage County is
second only to Cook County in the nunber of
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resi dents who needed al cohol or substance use

di sorder treatnment |ast year and didn't get it.

More than 57,000 residents went w thout recovery
services that they needed, and if we don't address
this, what typically happens is things get worse for
a village or a county or a state and nore and nore
costs are derived fromunsupported care or
unaccessed care for individuals.

In the staff report, it states
approxi mately 40 substance abuse facilities are
within a 10-mle service area to conbat the need for
Haymar ket DuPage. When we began to | ook at each and
every one of those facilities, nost are DU services
or outpatient prograns. Only two are inpatient
residential prograns, which are | ocated in DuPage
County; that being Cornell Interventions and
Serenity House Counseling Services. Between those
two prograns, you will find that there are only 39
nmedi cai d beds, which is primarily Cornell
I nterventions, who are only taking ACA clients. So
those individuals -- so there's a major restriction
on who gets into those beds. It is not open for
anybody who can just walk in and receive treatnent.

| npati ent substance use di sorder
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treatnent providers that accept nedicaid in

nei ghbori ng counties, you have one in Kane County,
two in WII County, none in Kendall County, three in
McHenry county, and five in Lake County. So,
overall, residential prograns are still primrily
limted as it relates to outpatient prograns. In
the staff report, the review of the conti nuum of
care inproperly concludes that Haymarket's proposal
consi sts of nore than one primary use, and this is
just sinply not true when you | ook at the

conpr ehensi ve nature of doing addictions treatnent.
The continuum of care is one primary use under the
zoni ng designation "healthcare facility," which is
permtted as a special use in the B-2 zoning
district.

Haymar ket DuPage wi || provide the
foll ow ng services, which correspond to | evels of
care licensed by the D vision of Substance Use
Preventi on and Recovery and by the accreditation by
t he Comm ssion on Accreditation of Rehabilitation
Facilities, all of which would be listed in an
updated directory of state |icensed treatnent
centers. Level one, adult programm ng; Level 2,

adult programm ng; Level 3.2, w thdrawal nanagenent;

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Plan Commission Meeting - 10/28/2019

Page 24

Level 3.5, adult; Level 3.7, wthdrawal managenent
adul t; and, of course, recovery hone care.

Part of our continuum and | evel s of
care w |l obviously consist of an assessnent, which
Is -- as | said earlier, is our GAIN assessnent
whi ch we derive a lot of information about a client
as it relates to clinical need. W wll also have
clinically managed residential wthdrawal nmanagenent
ranging fromstays of three to five days staffed
with Illinois Certification Board and certified
counsel ors 24 hours a day, seven days per week, 365
days per year. W wll also be offering nedically
nmoni t ored w t hdrawal managenent with stays of three
to five days. This wll be staffed by nurse
practitioners or physician assistants, registered
nurses, or licensed practical nurses 24 hours a day,
seven days a week, 365 days a year. Additional
staff includes Board certified counselors, and this
is all required by state |icensure.

W will also be offering clinically
managed high-intensity residential substance use
di sorders treatnent. Those stays, again, based on
I ndi vi dual need, are assessed on either seven, 14,

28, or 90 days, depending on the person's presenting
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synpt onol ogy. This, again, is staffed with

regi stered nurses or |icensed practical nurses,
Board certified counselors, licensed counselors at

| east 40 hours per week and wi th additional program
staff 24 hours a day, seven days a week, and, again,
365. We also will be offering intensive outpatient
subst ance use disorder treatnent with a m ni num of
nine hours a week of structured treatnent, and,
again, staffed by Board certified counsel ors and/or
| i censed counsel ors and case managers. And,
finally, we'll be offering outpatient services and,
again, this is based on the severity of the
patient's presenting synptonology. This programis
| ess than nine hours per week of structured
treatnent with the sane staff.

So when you nove on to our clinical
support and our continuum of care, we have our
recovery hones, which have an average stay of 90 but
may be up to 365, dependi ng, again, on what a
person's presenting needs will be. This is staffed
24 hours a day by Board certified counselors. It is
a structured environnment in which individuals can
learn all of the skills that they have learned in

residential and outpatient treatnent. There's
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conti nued nedi cal nonitoring for individuals on
medi cati ons and educati on on how to take the
medi cati ons.

The prograns are obviously
separated for nen and wonen. W have peer-|ed
groups, staff activities, and other structured
operations are directed toward nai ntenance of
sobriety for persons who exhibit treatnent
resi stance, relapse potential, and/or |ack of
suitable recovery living environnents, or who have
recently conpl eted substance use treatnent services
or who nmay be receiving such treatnent services at
this or another facility. So they have to be in
sone type of clinical treatnent to also be in a
recovery hone.

M5. DICKSON: Now | want to just ask you one
question, Dr. Lustig, before you go on to the | ast
one. The two maps that were shown earlier, the two
maps of treatnent providers, that was a staff
conclusion that given there were other treatnent
facilities located wwthin a 10-mle radius of Itasca
or DuPage County, their conclusion was, potentially,
there was no need. Haynmarket staff was able to

review those maps with different service providers
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In those areas, and the conclusion we reached is
that's not a fair analysis of the program is that
correct?

DR, LUSTIG That is correct. As | was
sayi ng, nost of those prograns are outpatient in
nat ur e.

M5. DICKSON: O outpatient only in nature?

DR, LUSTIG Correct. And so what you don't
have is the inportant residential conponent that's
needed.

M5. DI CKSON: Okay. And, in fact, Haynmarket
does plan to provide that inpatient conponent, which
woul d nmake it stand alone as a |eader in this area
as it does currently in Chicago?

DR LUSTIG It's going to do two things.

Not only stand as a |l eader in the residenti al
conponent, but you wll not find a facility that has
over 19 evidence-based interventions that go al ong
wWith that program So that's really what makes
Haymar ket Center nore on the cutting edge of
substance use disorders and nental health treatnent.

M5. DICKSON: And | think the third conponent
you nmentioned is the fact that Haymarket offers

medi cai d beds.
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DR LUSTIG Correct.

M5. DI CKSON: Which are sorely lacking in
DuPage County?

DR, LUSTIG That is correct. That is the
bul k of the clients that we see that cone from
DuPage County.

M5. DICKSON: So in your professional
opinion, is there a need for the facility of
Haymar ket' s pl anned progranm ng? 1|s that need
evi dent in DuPage County?

DR, LUSTIG It is very evidently a need in
DuPage County, not just fromthe data that we are
going to be presenting but what research wll show
you is that when individuals get treatnent that's
cl ose to hone, where you get the support fromfamly
nmenbers, the outcones are stronger, the rel apse
potential is shorter. And that's why when you have
famlies that are having to drive into the Gty,
having to drive into the west side to get care, or,
as with many of the famly nenbers |I've net wth,
have to | eave the state, it's conpletely unnecessary
when you have a | ot of good programs here in the
state. So being close to hone is a very vital

servi ce.
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M5. DICKSON: And if you would like to
continue with your next presentation.

M5. RAY. | have a question. Dr. Lustig,
what percentage of patients at Haymarket are on
nmedi caid right now?

DR LUSTIG | would inagine that we are
cl ose to about 90 percent.

M5. RAY: Al right.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: | rem nd the
Comm ssioners to speak into the m crophone.

M5. RAY: 90 percent, you said?

DR. LUSTI G ( Nodding).

M5. DI CKSON: And, again, to the extent
they're on nedicaid, let's be clear, you talked
about the reasons why they were on nedicaid. For
sone famlies, isn't it fair to say that because the
famly nmenber or the famly supporting the
I ndi vi dual getting care have exhausted their
financial resources, and so when they're on
nmedicaid, it could be, in your eyes, because they
have exhausted their personal financial ability to
pay?

DR, LUSTIG That is correct. | actually net

with alot of famlies from DuPage when | was doi ng
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a presentation in many of the area high schools, and
many of the famlies actually re-nortgaged their
hones, sent their |oved ones out of the state to
receive treatnent. But because of their not
having or being told that there should be a
st ep-down supportive program when their |oved one
returned home and rel apsed, there were -- the famly
had absolutely no financial neans to use for
supportive treatnent, so the patient obviously went
ont o nedi cai d.

As an overvi ew of the nedical
services on site, Haymarket Center will have a
medi cal clinic available to all in treatnent;
psychi atry and psychol ogi cal services, both clinical
groups and individual counseling, available
t hroughout the facility wwth patients with
co-occurring nental disorders. Services wll also
i nclude tel epsychiatry. As many people know, in
this state there is a real |ack of services around
psychi atry, and so what Haynmarket in the Wst Loop
did with one of its distant partners is designed a
robust system of telepsychiatry which helps to
support our psychiatric needs for our staff as well.

So there really is not a period of tine where
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sonebody goes wi thout services. Patients whose
nmedi cal needs exceed the capacity of the nedi cal
clinic or who have their own physicians wll be
transported by Haymarket staff to other nedical
care.

So I want to make this very clear
on this issue, because many physicians are afraid
that if they nmake a referral to Haymarket Center,
that they lose their patient. That is absolutely
not true. W want themto continue that
rel ati onship, especially if it is a good
relationship, so we wll transport those patients
via Haynmarket vans to those appoi nt nents.

|"msure this is not newto
I ndi vi dual s, but our proposed |ocation is obviously
the Holiday Inn Itasca on the west side of
Interstate 290 at Irving Park Road. It is |ocated
In an industrial, slash, business park |ocation,
whi ch has anpl e parking and is surrounded by green
space. This also gives, | think, a very nice
perspective of the -- how isol ated Haymar ket DuPage
Is as it relates to area hones as well as childcare
centers.

| nt eresti ng enough, we have a
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brand- new chil dcare center that opened up a half a
bl ock from Haymarket's West Loop | ocation, a

Mont essori school, that has been very robust with
enrol I ment of children into that one. So as it
relates -- or in conparison to Haymar ket DuPage,
one's a half a block away, one's about a mle away,
and it seens to be doing very well.

Wiy here? Wiy ltasca? The Vill age
zoning that we reviewed allows for a heal thcare
facility, so before we entered into a sales
contract, our attorneys | ooked very closely at your
zoning |laws and what it did and did not allow It's
| ocated in a business/nonresidential zoned area.
Location is appropriate for the target service area.
We are approximate to area hospitals, specifically
Amita, which is a safety-net hospital. And what a
safety-net hospital is defined as in the state is
they are required -- they get actual nonies fromthe
state, whether they see a patient or not, to receive
patients who are in need of that care.

Bui | di ng | ayout and desi gn supports
conpr ehensi ve programm ng; the accessibility to
public transportation. Property inprovenents are

avai |l abl e at an acceptable price, and basically what
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our goal was was to have as nuch of a turnkey
operation as possible. This is what nade the
buil ding so attractive. |f you can inmagine the soft

costs of not having to buy beds, dressers, and so
forth, is why the building becane very, very
attracti ve.

As it relates to traffic and
par king, we had a professional traffic analysis
conduct ed that establishes that Haymarket DuPage in
Itasca wll not have any inpact on existing traffic
in the area and that available parking is anple to
neet facility needs. You'll hear nore from our
I ndi vidual, our expert, who did that study |ater on.
The Holiday Inn is not in the backyard of
residential property. W actually took pictures,
aerial pictures, totry to get a better
under st andi ng, and we are not in the backyard, and
that's what, again, nade the area very attractive as
well. And, nost notably, the Holiday Inn is
surrounded by nultiple highways, so it's an area
that -- obviously it nakes us a little bit nore
secl uded than perhaps being |ocated in a residential
ar ea.

| think, as we nove on, to address
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sone of the issues around stigma. You know, two
weeks ago, the U S. Surgeon Ceneral cane out with
this statenent that says the nunber one reason why
peopl e are dying from substance disorder is stigna.
And that's a pretty powerful statenent to hear

today, that -- you know, if | was tal king about
cancer or if | was tal king about diabetes or | was
tal ki ng about other nedical conditions, would people
be dying of the nunbers that aren't dying today?

And so that's -- that really presents a real |look to
why we need access and care is so very critical to a
nmedi cal popul ation for those who suffer from

subst ance abuse di sorders.

Addiction is a chronic disease and
not a noral failing. W have evidence-based
treatment that works. W have to let, you know, all
of Anmerica know that recovery is possible. As a
field, I will be the first one to tell you that I
don't think we've done ourselves justice. Wy?
Because we have taught our patients not to talk
about recovery to the outside world. Alcoholics
Anonynous. So not many peopl e know or understand
that treatnment is effective, treatnent does work,

and that there are | ong-term people in recovery that
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are contributing to society in very, very big and
productive ways as |long as they receive the
life-saving treatnent that they need. But as |ong
as we restrict access to care, people won't get it.
And what happens |i ke any other nedical disorder, as
It progresses, it gets worse, and that's where you

I ntroduce many ot her factors and vari abl es.

M5. DI CKSON. Before you nove on, Dr. Lustig,
the question is -- we have a ot of comments from
residents in Itasca who fear the | ocation of the
facility relative to the public library, relative to
a local school. Do you think those fears are
related to the stigna associated with being a person
In care?

DR LUSTIG | will say -- I wll answer this
guestion two ways. First and forenost, yes. And,
two, because a study was conducted about 10 years
ago about peoples' perception of drug addicts, and
their perception of drug addicts is not only is it a
noral failing but these are people that are
crimnals; these are people that are sexual perverts
or perpetrators; these are individuals that are
honel ess. And that is not the substance use

di sorder patient that we see today. That's not what
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this epidem c has done today.

And | will tell you that, whether
it's here in Illinois or across the country where |
work, | do see the people have the sane adage that
t hese peopl e deserve it because they shouldn't use
drugs or al cohol to begin with; they should have
gotten their nental illness addressed when they
needed it and didn't so it's exacerbated and it's
their fault. And when I |ook at whether it's a
group of people froma conmunity, whether it's a
group of elected officials, they all share this sane
perception, that people who suffer from nental
Il ness and substance use disorders deserve this.
And that's sinply not true.

And so this is what | propose: Do
you honestly believe -- do you honestly believe that
when you go to your |ocal swinmng pool that there's
not sonmebody who is suffering from al coholism or
mental illness who is on nedication to stabilize
that's lying right next to you? Do you honestly
believe that? Do you honestly believe that when you
go to a novie theater that that person sitting in
front of you or behind you doesn't have a substance

use di sorder? Because that's just sinply not true.

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Plan Commission Meeting - 10/28/2019 Page 37

It's sinply not possible.

Haymar ket DuPage and the | ocal
property values; this was a question that al so cane
up. We did a market analysis on the effect on
property val ues of |ocating Haymarket DuPage in
Itasca. This was conducted and information wll be
provi ded by Haymarket's consultant at our next
neeting. W'Ill go in depth in how they use -- what
we used to determ ne that.

Tal ki ng about the inportance of a
turnkey opportunity, Haymarket is a not-for-profit
with a focus on patient treatnent. As such, it
actively works to conserve its funds for treatnent.
That was one of the |enses that we | ooked at when we
| ooked at properties and buildings. W |ooked at
buil di ngs that we wanted to retrofit that were in
the tens of mllions of dollars to do. As a grass
roots organi zati on who has a very passi onate Board
of Directors, we go where the need is. That was
Fat her McDernott's founding principle, was to go
where the need is; to address and offer services
where there are none that are both conprehensi ve and
at a level of care that a conmunity needs.

When you |l ook at -- and | nentioned
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earlier about the beds and bedding. That's an
approximate mllion dollars in savings. It
el imnates the requirenent of building a commerci al
kitchen for those individuals we have to serve.
There's already a commerci al kitchen there. It
elimnates the need for costly internal conversion
to neet the state's requirenents of physical
barriers. So, overall, there is very little -- or a
huge anount of cost savings for this |ocation.
Unfortunately, | tried blowng this up in many
di fferent ways and we were chall enged by that, but
you w Il begin to see the |ayout of the facility.
And one of the questions was why
did it take Haymarket Center so long to cone up with
our final nunbers. At each and every place that I
di scussed, | was very clear that our architects are
in the mddle of trying to |l ook at the state
requi renents of office space, clinic space,
t herapeutic space, to determne the final nunbers,
and that's where that final nunber cane to, as we
will begin to see here. But each and every floor is
designed with state requirenents in mnd as well as
the best service for clients. Wen you | ook at each

of those floors, the recovery hones wll have 36
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beds per floor, so Floors 2 through 5 wll have
recovery honme beds totaling 144. You'll see that

the rest of the residential prograns of 16 beds

t hrough Floors 2 through 5, which are split up
anongst whether it's a wonen's floor or whether it's
a nen's floor are the follow ng areas. The

wi t hdrawal managenent or social setting detox w ||

al so be on the first floor along wth our nedical
detox, which wll be 16 beds as well, which has a
grand total of 240 beds for the facility.

So, again, we will have about 240
patient beds planned; room nunbers reduced to
create, obviously, group counseling roomnms, clinical
and nedi cal staff offices, nursing stations,
expandi ng the recreational center and, again,
filling in the pool area in which our primary-care
clinic will be located on. So in the patient
treatnment roons, there will be no changes to any
exi sting Holiday Inn guest roons. No kitchen
facilities in any of the patient roons. Al the
meals wll be taken in the area that serves what was
now the restaurant. Patients, all unrelated to one
another, wll be doubl e occupancy, neaning two per

room Required nunber of roonms will also be ADA
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conpliant follow ng the state requirenents.

MR. SWETS: | have a quick question. Wen
you state no kitchens in the patient's room are
t here any other kitchens other than the one
comrerci al kitchen?

DR, LUSTIG |If there are any kitchens in the
suites -- which if | don't think there are -- there
won't be any kitchens.

MR SWETS: So there won't be any on the
floors? Just the one comercial kitchen?

DR LUSTIG Correct.

MR. SWETS: Thank you.

DR LUSTIG Another inportant question that
cane up is individual patients that cone to
Haymar ket, they actually want treatnent. No
individual is forced to be in treatnent at Haymarket
Center. They cone froma variety of areas, whether
it's individual or famlies who search the Internet;
whether it's a famly or friend referral, church
referral or social setting provider referral;
notably, a lot of hospital referrals as well as the
referral source with the police departnent.
Haymar ket DuPage patients will primarily conme from

DuPage and the collar counties. Again, our patients
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purely are voluntary. There are no viol ent

of fenders; no patients with sex offenses or charges.
Patients will be dropped off at the facility by
friends and famly nenbers, police, first
responders, and by self transport.

M5. DICKSON: You will also be serving a
m ni nrum age popul ati on?

DR, LUSTIG Al of our patients nust be 18
years and ol der. CQCbviously, we are an
absti nence-based program and so patients di scovered
who have a positive drug drop will be either
di scharged or, if they conply wth the new clinical
program the clinical plan, they will be noved,
obvi ously, into a nedical detox program

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Excuse nme, M. Lustig.
Earlier | thought | heard you state that you nmay
have children being treated at the | ocation?

DR. LUSTIG Those are individuals that cone
with nomand they're under the age of five, but they
are not receiving the direct treatnent that nomis
getting. So any type of substance di sorder
treatnent is geared towards individuals 18 and
ol der. The children, the infants or the newborns,

are not receiving necessarily clinical treatnent.
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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  So they're there with the
nmom who is comng to get treatnent, and they are
going to be in a childcare setting or sonething |ike
t hat ?

DR LUSTIG Correct.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Thank vyou.

DR, LUSTIG You're wel cone.

M5. DI CKSON: You say they'll be discharged
if they do a positive drug test, you won't be
di scharging themout into the conmunity?

DR. LUSTIG No, none of our patients -- one
of the things that we are very passionate about, we
do not discharge people to honel essness. W do not
di scharge people to the streets. W wll transport
people either if it's back hone or to a safer
environnment for the individual. W do not just open
up the doors and say you're free to go. So there
will not be individuals that will be necessarily
roam ng the nei ghborhood. W are very encouraged to
get that person back into care for a variety of
reasons, but, nost inportantly, is the safety of the
patient as well as the requirenent for our
accreditation is not to discharge people w thout a

plan. So all of our clinical staff are designed to
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devel op a plan for discharge. Wen is that plan
devel oped? Day one of admission. So we are
prepared for any adverse di scharges because we are
pl anning this on day one of adm ssion.

M5. DRUMMOND: Excuse ne, | have a question.
VWhat if the patient decides to take the location --
or gotothe train station to get hone and travel
back and forth? Wuld that be all owed?

DR LUSTIG Can you repeat that question?

M5. DRUMMOND: |f the patient wants to take
the train to and fromhis home or her honme and then
wal k to the Holiday Inn, which is doable, just down
the street, would that be all owed?

DR. LUSTIG You nean if they're comng in
for treatnent?

M5. DRUVMMOND:  Yes.

DR, LUSTIG If they're comng in for
treatnent, it wll be allowed.

M5. DRUMMOND: |If they're Iike on an
out pati ent?

DR LUSTIG Yes, if they're an outpatient,
then they would be allowed to cone in and use the
train to cone in.

M5. DRUMMOND: \What about patients that want
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to just stop the program they're not happy with it,
they just want to |l eave, would they be able to exit
the buil ding?

DR, LUSTIG Al of our clients that want to
| eave agai nst staff advice have a clinical staffing
done prior to them|leaving, and part of that
clinical staffing is being able to transport them
out of the facility using a Haymarket Center van.
Now, if there's an individual that wants to wal k out
and doesn't want to receive services, | believe
that's possible.

(Audi ence tal king.)

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Recal | what we di scussed
at the beginning of the neeting. Thank you.

M5. DICKSON: Relative to that question, if
you have -- and we did hear testinony froman Itasca
resi dent who was in an outpatient programin
Haymar ket. Wen that resident of Itasca cane to
Haymar ket for his outpatient treatnent, was that
person subject to drug testing?

DR LUSTIG Yes, every patient that cones --
whether in outpatient or residential treatnent or in
the recovery hones, every individual is randomy

dr opped.
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M5. DICKSON: So the purpose for that is to
ensure that if you're going to participate in the
drug treatnent program you're going to be abstinent
from drugs?

DR LUSTIG Correct.

M5. RAY: | have a question. |It's a two-fold
gquestion. Capacity-wi se, Haymarket in the Cty,
what capacity do you operate in normally?

DR LUSTIG W are roughly around 80 percent
capacity.

M5. RAY: Ckay. So if you were at full
capacity and | want to get treatnent -- | want to
know how this process works. So say you have five
beds available at the tinme I call in, how does that
I nt ake process work?

DR LUSTIG So many tines individuals who
cone in mght need nedical detox, which frees up a
bed, or if there's soneone who has been in nedical
detox for a period of tinme and can nove on to
treatment, we will nove that patient into treatnent
freeing up a bed. So there's lots of |evers that
can be pulled to make a bed becone available for the
West Loop | ocati on.

M5. RAY: But if | come down wth the
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come down there, is it first cone, first serve when
you get there or how does that intake process work?

DR LUSTIG It's an open access to care, soO
we wll take you. It's a fairly large system of
care, so whether you need nedi cal detox, whether you
need residential treatnent or whether you need
out patient and a recovery hone, all of those are
different opportunities in which a bed is avail abl e
I f a person needs residential treatnent.

So let's say a person cones in and

Is assessed for outpatient treatnent but is
I ntoxi cated, they can go into our nedical detox,
they' re assessed for nedical detox, but then they're
nmoved to outpatient and are given an opportunity to
go into our recovery hones. So they can nove into a
recovery honme bed and still participate in
outpatient treatnent. There's lots of different
avenues for a person to go, not just one avenue,
residential treatnent and that's it.

M5. RAY: | guess ny ultimate question is in

Situations where you just don't have the space to

Plan Commission Meeting - 10/28/2019 Page 46
intention that -- is it a first cone, first serve?
So if you have five beds available and I call in and
say -- and you said say, yes, we'll see you, if |
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actually treat soneone, what happens? | cone there
to receive treatnent and then all of a sudden I'm --

for sone reason, |'mdenied. For that person, what
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kind of services do you provide that person outside
of we don't have room for you?
DR LUSTIG W have not had that experience.
M5. RAY:. In the Haymarket in the Gty,

you' ve never had that experience?

DR LUSTIG W've not had that experience,
because, again, there are different prograns a
person can go down. They can go into our recovery

honme, they can go to residential treatnent, all of

whi ch contain beds, or they can go into nedi cal

detox, which is, again, another set of beds. So

when you | ook at nedical detox, it's only a
three-to-five day stay so that person's noving on

fairly quickly so that bed is available. So it's

not a one size fits all for sonmeone who cones

through the front door. There's always space

avai | abl e.

M5. RAY. So you've never had to turn anyone
down, is what you're saying?

DR LUSTIG No.

M5. RAY:. Ckay, thank you.
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DR. LUSTIG In years past, we had sone
chal | enges, but that was before we noved over to
open access and really designed the systemfor that.

M5. DICKSON. To that point, perhaps this is
a good tine to address -- two kind of related things
that we hear a lot fromthe nei ghborhood community
I's that Haymarket wants to open the facility in
DuPage County and in Itasca to use as an overfl ow
facility for the West Loop facility. |Is that the
pur pose for wanting to nove to this site?

DR, LUSTIG Sorry, what --

M5. DICKSON: As an overflow facility?

DR, LUSTIG It is not -- it does not nake
good busi ness sense for ne to transport soneone 32
mles outside the jurisdiction of Haymarket in the
West Loop to bring sonebody out to Itasca. Wen you
| ook at the pure data nunbers of the people in
DuPage County that needed treatnent, it's just
not -- it's just not logical for us to do that, so
no.

M5. DI CKSON: And woul dn't that be actually
one of the tenets of the treatnent, is to keep
people within their honme environnment? So if they're

comng to the West Loop environnent, you like to
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keep that person wthin that treatnent comunity?

DR LUSTIG Correct, correct.

M5. DI CKSON:  Another thing we hear is that
Haymar ket recently did sell a property in the Gty
of Chicago, and one of the things that we hear is
that you're interested in selling the current \West
Loop facility. Are you planning on selling the
current West Loop facility?

DR LUSTIG Absolutely not. The Wst Loop
facility represents nore than just a facility. As
its CEQ it represents a beacon. Wy? Because nany
of the questions that are being brought up tonight
and earlier is why this West Loop location is so
critical. W are integrated into a nei ghborhood
where you can't touch a condo on Washi ngton
Boul evard under $800,000. W are in a nei ghborhood
that is a half a block fromcorporate MDonal d' s and
corporate Google. W are half a block froma
childcare facility. Qur clients have integrated
into the nei ghborhood. Wether they give back by
hel ping to shovel the sidewal ks, clean the streets,
a lot of our clients are interested in giving back.
It represents sonething bigger than Haymar ket

Center, and that is, this is a nedical disorder,
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peopl e can recover fromit, and these are real
people. So we do not have any intention of selling
the West Loop facility, and, in fact, we are making
I nprovenents to the West Loop facility that is a
benefit to Haymarket, its clients, as well as the
nei ghbor hood.
And a lot of these inprovenents

I ncl ude busi nesses, social enterprises, froma | ot
of our clients, so we have absolutely no intention
at this point to sell the Wst Loop |ocation.

M5. DI CKSON: Thank you.

DR, LUSTIG Al of our clients are searched
upon adm ssion or upon returning from outside
appoi ntnents or -- and | should say "and" -- are
subject to search any tine they're outside of visual
control. So even if they go out with famly
menbers, if they're in our recovery hones and they
go out with famly nenbers, they're al so searched
when they cone back into the facility. Again, we
did talk earlier about the random toxicol ogy, and
that is increased or decreased based on how a
person's been performng on their treatnent plan.

Again, all of our patient's

personal property is searched; packages and
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envel opes that are sent to clients are al so
searched. And while in primary inpatient treatnent,
no bags, purses, or shoppi ng bags, backpacks or
nmessenger bags are allowed in other than patient
roonms. So staff are trained that there's not
comm ngl i ng, even on the prograns, going into other
patients' roons. So it's a very, very structured
environnent that staff can keep a close an eye on as
possi bl e.
I n our recovery hones, staff

I nspects -- opens and inspects all itens not
previously searched by security, including mil,
postal or other delivery services, prior to giving
itens to patients. And, again, even our outpatient
clients are al so searched.

M5. DICKSON: | can see why sonebody m ght
say, well, you have a |ot of search going on. |Is
t hat because of a |lack of |evel of trust from your
patients? O is there another purpose, perhaps
accountability or other conditions, that you woul d
be telling your patients comng in these are the
rules, you wll be subject to search? Wat's the
reason for that?

DR LUSTIG | think in anyone that's -- it's
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i nportant that rules are -- it's inportant that
patients begin to learn howto live on life's terns,
and nore and nore individuals that don't get
treatnment and their substance use disorder
progresses, the rules mght not apply to them So a
structured environnent is a very healthy and
I nportant way for clients to get used to treatnent,
and so follow ng those rules is sonething that is
critical. It is about accountability. It is about
teaching accountability to patients that are com ng
in to treatnent.

Again, here are sone of the
I npatient general rules. No new or additional itens
wi Il be accepted to the facility after adm ssion.
Visits are restricted to approved tines and areas.
Date and tinme nonitored passes to leave the facility
are allowed for necessary nedi cal appointnents, and,
of course, each of those nedical appointnents are
verified through docunentation in contact with the
doctors' offices. No cell phones, caneras, radios,
or televisions are allowed in primary inpatient
treat ment prograns.

In the event anyone w shes to | eave

the facility before treatnent concludes, staff wll
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attenpt a clinical intervention to persuade the
patient to remain in treatnment. |If the patient
continues to desire to | eave treatnent, he or she
will be driven hone or to a preferred | ocation.
Itens restricted from Haymarket and will be
confiscated, including illegal itenms will be | ogged,
phot ogr aphed, or destroyed or, if necessary, turned
over to the police departnent. Exanples are
obvi ously weapons, illegal drugs, electrical or
battery operated appliances unless inventoried and
| ogged; over-the-counter nedications nust be
approved by the nedical director or they are
confiscated; prescription nedications, unless
approved by the nedical director; pornographic or
sexual ly explicit or distasteful material, including
cl ot hing; products containing al cohol, including
col ogne, perfune, nail polish, nail polish renover,
and our fanous hand sanitizers, which do contain
al cohol ; reading material not oriented to treatnent;
products that may alter drug-testing results; and
personal groomng itens are subject to staff
approval .

Haymar ket' s ener gency managenent

pl an we take very, very seriously. Haymarket wl|
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have an energency nmanagenent plan specific to the
|tasca property and as required by our accrediting
body and will be ready to respond to natural
hazards, nedical energencies, fire and power
out ages, and all other energencies as they arise.
Haymar ket staff is trained to respond to all
security issues on site, again, as required by our
accreditation standards in the state of Illinois,
| ooki ng at sonme of the behavior of internal
i ndi vidual s, the suspicious behaviors, restricted
obj ects, reporting incidences. W have a very
robust reporting incident structure, and it is
i nvestigated on a daily basis when we get the
reports. External individuals, suspicious behavior,
restricting objects, and, again, reporting
I ncidences. On site and in-house security. Access
control policies we wll have. Visitor control
policies we will have. 24/7 access control, whether
it's lockable entry doors, card-reader access, and
security personnel access. Entry will be restricted
to the main entrance. An exception will be,
obvi ously, deliveries to the facility.

There will be 24-hour video

surveill ance and nonitoring both internal and
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external to the building that will nonitor both the
exterior egresses, the main entry, conmon areas, as
wel | as the outside perineter of the building, along
wi th energency call buttons.

M5. RAY. | have a question for the
comm ssioners. Wasn't there a full access plan
subm tted?

M5. JARMUSZ: I n your original packet.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  You can conti nue.

DR, LUSTIG Ckay. Ooviously access to
Haymar ket DuPage wi || be dual-sliding front doors
opened to a security staffed | obby. You'll see here

at our first, second, and third shifts the security

personnel that will be there. And, again, access to
the other areas of the facility will be by keycard
control. Doors with controlled access, both in the

I npatient treatnment prograns as well as the secured
| obby, and, again, here is the second and third
shift security officers.

Overall, our goal is the
conveni ence to |ife-saving services, whether it's
t hrough grant partnerships, bringing in 163
prof essional jobs, an educational resource to the

community, Narcan training for whether it's schools
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or first responders, partnerships wth energency
responders or churches, healthcare organizations,
and schools, as well as opening up a portion of the
bui l ding for conmmunity neetings and any ki nd of
Village neetings that may want to take place in that
facility. And that gives a kind of overview of what
we w Il be proposing for the facility.

M5. DICKSON: M. Chairman, this m ght be an
appropriate tine, before we proceed with
M. Baldwn, for the Comm ssion to take their break?
O if you would like to proceed with M. Bal dw n?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Let ne just make sure. |
was going to ask the Comm ssioners if you wanted to
ask any questions before we get questions from
the -- | was going to ask Comm ssioners if they had
any questions before we noved onto the next w tness.
Feel free.

MR. HERVAS: The tinme for -- you can ask
anything for verification right now, but we' re going
to be getting into the nore neaty questions after
the presentation. So if you need a clarification on
what they said, that is fine.

M5. JARMUSZ: Comm ssioner, the access plan
Is page 7 of the binder provided by the petitioner.
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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: | have a qui ck questi on.

You nentioned evidence-based treatnent, | believe it

was. | may have read the definition of that

sonewhere, but | cannot recall what that neans.

DR LUSTIG Let ne first apol ogi ze, because

our field has a | ot of term nol ogy.

Evi dence-based i nterventi on neans
It goes through a | ot of rigorous research to
denonstrate that it's appropriate for the specific
popul ati on and pronotes the best clinical outcones
as opposed to interventions that m ght be
I nappropriate, m ght not have been tested on this
popul ati on, m ght not be as effective.

And one of the things that the
federal governnent is planning to do and nove
through the state is requiring agencies to have at
| east one evi dence-based intervention in its
program So these are just clinical interventions
that prove to be the best for the population you
serve.

CHAI RVAN Kl SCHNER:

kay, thank you. |

wasn't sure. | was inferring sone things, but I

wasn't sure if | was inferring correctly.

MR HOLMES. Early on in your presentation
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and in the access to treatnent, you cited in 2017
and 2018 Haymarket's West Loop facility provided
treatment for nore than 2,000 residents from DuPage,
WIIl, Lake, and Kane Counties. How many from DuPage
County in 2017? How many from DuPage County in
20187

DR, LUSTIG | don't have those nunbers wth
me, but | can get -- | can break that down for you
and get you that information, absolutely.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Any ot her clarifications?
kay. Let's take a quick five to 10-m nute recess
and we' Il be back at -- let's call it 8:35.

(Recess taken.)

M5. DI CKSON: Before we nove off of
Dr. Lustigto M. Baldwn, I did have the
opportunity to see one of the nore recent questions
that's been asked on Facebook to Haymarket. The
gquestion to Haymarket essentially was how can
Haymar ket Center guarantee it will be able to secure
grants to assist the Village of Itasca if Haymarket
DuPage is located within the Village. And that is
one of the things we're interested in. If we can be
| ocated here, we will be aggressive in working with

the community on grant applications and grant
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proceeds comng to Itasca.

So, Dr. Lustig, how woul d Haymar ket
Center be able to ensure grants if it were | ocated
here i n DuPage County?

DR LUSTIG W actually have a grants
departnent that continues to receive opportunities
and we screen it for appropriateness, for whether
it's a Village, whether it's a first responder,
what ever the need is that we have hel ped to
identify. But | think a perfect exanple of securing
grants or securing funding opportunities was our
recent representative, M. Conroy, that we worked
really, really closely with to address sone of the
| ost tax revenue that was -- was bei nhg spoken about.
She was able to get a half a mllion dollars to cone
to DuPage to the county, to the Village, and both
the mayor as well as Representative D ane Pappas
wote a letter to -- or called the governor's office
saying that the Village didn't want this noney. So
that -- that's unfortunate but that gives an exanple
of how hard we work to try to address those needs of
the Vill age.

M5. DICKSON:. So if the mayor had not

conmmuni cated with the governor's office,
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Representative Conroy was successful in securing
those grant funds for the county which would cone to
the Village?

DR LUSTIG Correct. She was able to secure
that through the opioid funding.

M5. DICKSON: And in response to that, then,
Dr. Lustig's presentation, which is the slide show
presentation, | would just enter into evidence as
Exhibit 18. And at this point, we'll turn it over
to Mke Roth and M. Bal dw n.

(Haymar ket Exhibit No. 18
i dentified.)

MR. CARELLO So in regards to the grant
noney, is that a one-tine 500,000 or 500,000 every
year ?

DR LUSTIG It was 500,000 over two years.
And, again, no grant is guaranteed but it gives us
that two-year running tinme to start |ooking at other
opportunities.

MR. ROTH. Good evening, M. Chairnman and
menbers of the Conm ssion --

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: | have anot her question |
wasn't aware of.

M5. DRUMMOND: |'msorry. | was aware that
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if you are awarded a grant, that you also had to
come up with corresponding noney to it? |Is that not
correct?

DR, LUSTIG Corresponding -- those are for

mat chi ng funds and not every fund is a matching fund

grant.

M5. DRUVMOND: | see, okay.

DR, LUSTIG So this was not a matching fund
grant.

MR. ROTH. Again, Mchael Roth. |[I'Il be

asking M. Baldw n, the next w tness, sone
questions. His testinony is alittle bit nore
anal ytical, and I'll be |eading himthrough the
exam nati on.

So, M. Baldw n, could you pl ease
tell us alittle bit about yourself?

MR. BALDWN. My nane is Janes Baldw n. |
have been the CFO of Haymarket Center for over two
years. M/ background is a bachelor's in accounting,
also an MBA. | was also a practicing CPA

MR. ROTH. And what are you here to discuss
toni ght ?

MR. BALDW N:. 911 data and the need of

energency services on the Village of Itasca and the
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Itasca Fire Protection District for this project.

MR. ROTH. And have you ever testified
bef ore?

MR. BALDWN:. | have not.

MR ROTH. So how did this issue of energency
managenent services, EMS, cone about?

MR. BALDWN. Well, shortly after we becane
under contract to purchase the facility, it becane
apparent from conversations wth the mayor and the
fire chief that there were concerns that the
facility was too | arge and the demand on services
woul d be too nuch.

MR. ROTH. And so did you contact the Itasca
Fire Protection District?

MR. BALDWN. W did, the teamnet with him

MR. ROTH. Chief Burke, that is?

MR. BALDW N:. Yes, Chief Burke.

He reiterated the fact that he
t hought their budget was too small, they could not
handle it, they only have one anbul ance, and that
they -- it would just be too big of a strain.

MR. ROTH. Did Haymarket nmake an offer to
conpensate the Itasca -- or assist the Itasca Fire

Depart nent ?
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MR. BALDWN. There was an offer to buy
anot her ambul ance. It was turned down sayi ng that
their staffing | evel was not enough to support
anot her anbul ance.

MR ROTH. So then what happened with regards
to the Village?

MR. BALDW N. The mayor continued to bring
this up. It was part of a very long list of
questions really wanting to know how our facility in
the West Loop dealt with our anbul ance calls. And
he specifically wanted five years of 911 data from
our West Loop | ocati on.

MR. ROTH. And did Haynmar ket have that
information readily avail abl e?

MR. BALDWN. Sadly, we did not.

MR ROTH. Wy not ?

MR BALDWN. W don't |og tel ephone calls.

It would be -- | nmean, our staff's using cell
phones. | nean, it would be inpossible to track all
out bound calls. It was available through Gty of

Chi cago, which we were able to FO A and get.
MR. ROTH. Has tracking conpany tel ephone
calls been an inportant issue for Haymarket in the

past ?
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MR. BALDWN. It has not. Haymarket is in
t he busi ness of saving lives, not tracking tel ephone
dat a.

MR. ROTH. So what did you do with -- in
response to the mayor's request? Did you attenpt to
conpl y?

MR. BALDW N. Absol utely.

MR. ROTH. How did you do that?

MR. BALDWN. Well, we gave it -- first, we
| ooked at it to really understand what he was asking
for, and he was asking for, really, just an
appl es-to-oranges conparison. He was essentially
asking to take the denographics and the size of our
West Loop facility and convert it to what we
expected the demand to be of our proposed project in
| t asca.

MR. ROTH. Does the programm ng at the \West
Loop facility conpare with that proposed for I|tasca?

MR, BALDWN:. It is very different.

MR ROTH. How so?

MR. BALDWN. R ght off the bat, in size, the
Itasca facility would be snmaller, much smaller,
Programw se, in the West Loop there's progranmm ng

for severe co-occurring nental illness. Those
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specialty prograns are not proposed in Itasca. And
al so the nedi cal detox, which is a huge driver of
911 calls, would be nmuch smaller in Itasca.

MR. ROTH. You nentioned the denographi cs.
How does that cone into play, conparing the
emer gency managenent needs in the West Loop
versus -- or as conpared to that proposed in |Itasca?

MR. BALDWN. Right, that does get hard.

Qobvi ously, the denographics of Chicago are nuch
different than Itasca. Al so Haynmarket serves as a
safety net for Chicago for nmuch of the honeless so
the task was difficult.

MR. ROTH. So how did you go about conparing
apples to oranges in this assignnent?

MR BALDWN:. Well, there was already a | ot
of data out there. W had our econom c report from
Teska, the Village put out their econom c report
fromKenrich, and we went about FO Al ng many
agencies to try and get the right data to anal yze
this.

MR ROTH. It has been widely reported by the
Village and its residents that there were 863
energency calls -- energency incidents to the

Haymar ket Chi cago Heal t hcare Center and that that
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woul d be the | evel of demand for services at the
Itasca facility. Do you know, where did this
nunber, 863, cone fronf

MR. BALDWN. W did find that. It was --
when it was first reported on-line on the website,
and then we were able to FOA the Village of Itasca
who had received it. W did get that report. It
was broken up into four sections. The total |ines,
anmount of lines, for that report was 863.

M5. RAY:. | have a quick question. | just
want to nmake sure |'m hearing you correctly. You
have a responsibility to your patients. W have a
fiduciary responsibility to the community to nmake
sure that we give themthe proper information to
make educated decisions. And fromwhat |'m hearing
fromyou is you're saying that it was out of the
scope to ask for that information. |Is that what
you're -- are you saying to us that we -- that it's,
you know, unheard of that we asked for information?
And that's what |I'mstruggling with right now

MR. ROTH. | don't think that was his
testi nony, but he can answer.

M5. RAY: It was. It really was.

MR. BALDWN:. | don't believe it's out of
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scope. The demand on energency services is a valid
request of this Comm ssion and |'ll be getting
t here.

MR. ROTH. The difficulty, if | may, is in
conparing the West Loop facility's statistics wth
the Itasca proposed facility's statistics, and there
are problens. There are practical issues of doing
so as well as gathering the evidence itself so --

MR SWETS: | would like to ask a quick
guestion with that. |In conparing the West Loop to
t he DuPage, you said that it's different in the
ki nds of, probably, treatnent. What woul d stop
you -- the DuPage center from becom ng what the West
Loop is?

MR. ROTH. \What exactly is that, sir?

MR, SWETS: Because they said the West Loop
has nore severe nental cases, | believe you had
said. Wat would stop DuPage -- you becom ng that
style of center in DuPage?

MR. BALDWN:. What Dan testified to is the
licensing. Once those are granted and the prograns
are set, that that's the program

MR. SWETS: Those coul d never change?

DR, LUSTIG What | would add, too, is when
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you | ook at inner city individuals, these are
I ndi vi dual s who may not have access to the hospital
system their acuity is nmuch nore severe, and the
| evel of honel essness that you experience with our
programming in the City is also nore severe. So
many of the individuals who walk in off the street,
"Il give you an exanple, are pregnant and
post partum wonen. This is their first attenpt at
getting prenatal care. So you can inagine that a
woman wal ks in, she's six or seven nonths pregnant
and has no care whatsoever. | don't think we'll see
that | evel of severity in DuPage County.

MR, SWETS: But you could have that |evel?

DR. LUSTIG No doubt about that but not to
t he degree or volunme that we would see in the West
Loop location. | think that there are individuals
that do have access to hospital systens and cli nical
care within DuPage County. So these are real
| ong-termindividual s that been outside of care for
along tinme. That's one of the big differences.

MR SWETS: But we could potentially get to
that point? There's nothing that would stop --

DR, LUSTIG No. And that's why our staff

are either licensed or Board certified addiction
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the staff that we would have at this facility.

MR. SWETS: Ckay, thank you.

MR. CARELLO. So how do you deci pher what the
situation is? O do we know that information?

MR ROTH. M. Conm ssioner, we're going to
get into that in detail. GCkay?

So, M. Baldw n, as | understood
you, we have the No-Haymar ket website and ot her
sources for the 863 call information. M question
to you is is that 863 nunber even an accurate nunber
of 911 calls to the West Loop facility?

MR, BALDWN:. Okay. It is not. The report
has 863 lines. It has 863 codes. That is not the
total anmount of events or calls.

MR. ROTH. Were you able to obtain the
docunent that conprised the 863 |ines?

MR. BALDWN. Yes, that canme fromthe Vill age
of Itasca.

MR. ROTH. Through an FO A request?
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counsel ors who are trained in dual diagnosis. So,
you know, just because soneone doesn't experience
t hose severe disorders that are in the dual
di agnosi s prograns that are in the West Loop,
I ndi vidual s that do experience still are nmanaged by
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MR. BALDWN: Correct.

MR. ROTH. kay. And you were able, then, to
anal yze that?

MR. BALDW N:  Yes.

MR. ROTH: And was that the sole docunent
that you analyzed? | think you nentioned you did a
nunber of FO A requests.

MR. BALDWN. We did. W FO Aed our own data
for the five years. W went to the -- there's a
separate systemfor the police departnent for the
Village of Itasca, the Itasca Fire Protection
District, the Addi son Consolidated D spatch.

MR ROTH. And were you -- did you have to do
any FO A requests to the Gty of Chicago yourself?

MR. BALDW N:. Yes, we did.

MR ROTH. So when you first anal yzed the
docunent that you received fromthe Village of
Itasca, being the Gty of Chicago' s dispatch
I nformati on, what did you notice?

MR BALDWN:. Well, one of the first things
we noticed was the report pulled all the data from
the 900 west bl ock of Chicago, the entire bl ock, and
not our specific address of 932 West Washi ngt on.

MR. ROTH. And this was including both codes
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and events? Instances for calls?

MR. BALDWN. Correct. Getting into the data
alittle nore, once we had it formatted in a way
where we could line up all the data, both fire and
police, we began to notice why just codes do not
equal events, for one event could produce multiple
codes. The sinplest one is when an anbul ance is
called, the police are notified. And you'll see in
the codes, you know, codes will happen within
seconds of each other on the report.

MR. ROTH. So you did a second request to the
City of Chicago?

MR BALDWN. W did, to get our full data
picture both for fire and police and to have our
correct address, yes.

MR. ROTH. And when you received that second
FO A request response fromthe Cty, was the
information in that report limted solely to the
Haymar ket address?

MR BALDWN:. No, it was custonmary that there
are sone bad addresses that get in there or that
certain traffic events or parking violations al so
show up on the report that are not attributable to

t he Haynmar ket Center.
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MR. ROTH. So Mayor Pruyn wanted five years
of data fromHaynmarket. Did you do a FO A request
to the Village of Itasca for sone of that
information relative to the 860 West |rving Park
Road | ocati on?

MR BALDWN. W did.

MR ROTH. Did you get it?

MR. BALDWN. W did, eventually. It did
take sone tine. The Village's Kenrich report used
five years of police data in their publicly rel eased
report. W got to start there. The Village's
report did not use the Itasca Fire Protection
District data, that was m ssing, so we had to get
t hat .

MR. ROTH. D d you have an understandi ng that
the Village of Itasca doesn't provide fire
protection services?

MR. BALDWN:. No, not at first.

MR. ROTH. You | earned that?

MR. BALDWN: Right.

MR ROTH. So then did you FO A the |Itasca
Fire Protection District?

MR BALDW N W did.

MR ROTH. And did you get a response from
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t hat organi zati on?

MR. BALDWN. W did.

MR. ROTH. Ckay. And did that contain five
years of information?

MR BALDWN:. It was just under. It was
close. There was a problem Both the police
departnent and the Itasca Fire Protection District
both in the |ast five years did convert their
services fromdoing in-house to this Addi son
Consol i dated Di spatch, so the data was inconplete
but still it was able to be anal yzed.

MR. ROTH. Wen you say that it was
"I nconplete,” were there tine gaps in the
i nformati on produced by the Village and the Itasca
Fire Protection District?

MR. BALDWN:. There were and there was -- we
did | ook at the annual report of 2018 of the Addi son
Consol i dated Di spatch, which actually made note that
there was data mssing fromthe Itasca Fire
Protection District.

MR, ROTH. So fromall the information that
you were getting, certainly fromthe Gty of Chicago
there was a wealth of information and then what you

did get fromthe Village of Itasca and the Itasca
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Fire Protection District, what was the vol une size
of the information that you then began working with
to do your anal ysis?

MR. BALDWN. It was a ot of different
reports, easily over a dozen, and ultimtely ended
up in the -- with sonewhere between 2 and 3, 000
lines to anal yze.

MR. ROTH. Wo did you work with in your
anal ysi s?

MR. BALDWN. W had a team I ncluding
nysel f, we had a finance teamof three. W also
wor ked cl osely with our clinical teamas we cane
across certain events that we wanted to get
perspective on, and we do have an anbul ance partner
that we are working with that we did go over our
data with themas well.

MR. ROTH. So you have this weal th of
I nformation. How did your team attenpt to
understand the scope of the dataset that you now
had? | nmean, how did you work with that and anal yze
it?

MR. BALDWN:. First putting it into a useful
format. What | nentioned, fire and police data cone

separately when you get that data. First, really to
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conbi ne the sources, get one master |ist of our West
Loop data, one naster list of the Holiday Inn data,
and then starting to conbi ne; what does a code nean,
codes have descriptions, nake sure those are
assigned. And then, lastly, nost inportantly, make
sure -- we went through line by line to nake sure

t hat codes were banded together to understand what a
single event was or a single call was.

MR. ROTH. Was all this information provided
to you in an electronic format that allowed you to
plug in the information and figure it out?

MR. BALDWN. Sadly, no. FO As |ove com ng
inin the formof a PDF, so nost of this data was
hand- converted into Excel by our team

MR. ROTH. So once you got your Excel data
I nputted, what did you notice initially about that
dataset that you -- what was the first thing that
you noti ced about the dataset?

MR. BALDWN:. You imedi ately see that --
wel |, what | spoke about before, multiple codes wll
equal one event. And that, you know, this was
clearly overl ooked by the previous econonic
consul tant that | ooked at this data.

MR. ROTH. Wiay woul d there be nultiple codes
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for a single event?

MR. BALDWN. Two nmain reasons. One, both
the fire and police are notified al nost al ways when
there's an anbulance call. Also, there are updates
that go along the way. Say a certain call can be
upgraded or downgraded as the information
progresses, as the responding officers or paranedic
keep putting in information, so the codes could
change and that data keeps changi ng and produci ng
nmore |ines of code.

MR. ROTH. So how many code lines mght there
be for a single event?

MR. BALDW N: Anywhere between two and even
six to ten, yeah, was normal that we saw.

MR. ROTH. So we keep tal king about this 863
nunber. 863, is that 863 events or is that the code
data |ines?

MR. BALDWN:. 863 is the total data |ines.
Nowhere cl ose to the amount of calls.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Excuse ne, | have a
guestion. So we've tal ked about the Loop facility
and we've tal ked about 860 Irving and you're talking
about -- I'mnot sure which datasets you're

di scussing? You're going back and forth, and I'm
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trying to --

MR. ROTH. Right now we're tal ki ng about the
data information that was received fromthe Cty of
Chi cago that included the 863 data lines that's been
bandi ed about as being the nunber of energency calls
that one m ght expect to the Itasca healthcare
facility. So there's 863 data lines in sone papers
that are received fromthe Gty of Chicago's
di spatch, and | think what M. Baldwn is testifying
tois that there are nultiple, nmultiple codes for
each.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: | understand that. But
we're tal king about -- you're asking for data for
the calls fromltasca, and |"'mtrying to --

MR ROTH. Right. And we're going to get to
that, because we're then going to conpare what the
actual nunber is from Chicago to what we project for
the Itasca site. That really is, ultimately, |
think the question, is what do we project in terns
of energency response services at the Itasca site.

But the question that was presented
to us was tell us five years of information for
Chi cago, and so now we're trying to anal yze that,

trying to conply with the request.
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for data from-- what is it, Addison's dispatch
center or whatever that was?

MR ROTH. Right.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  What does that have to do
with the data that you have now?

MR, ROTH. Well, again, what we're trying to
do is to explain to the Conm ssion our efforts to
gat her data and what data it was that we were trying
to gather in doing this analysis, both to conpare
the Chicago side with what we project for lItasca but
al so what the information was for the Holiday Inn in
Itasca so that we could use that information, if it
was of any val ue.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Ckay. |'mnot sure why
we are doing it, but maybe it wll be cleared up.

MR ROTH. We'Il get to the Itasca site in a
m nut e.

M5. RAY: | have a question. Can you put the
nunbers i n perspective? Wen you said that you were
m ssing information fromltasca, can you give a
per cent age nunber of how nuch information you did

receive fromltasca? You said that you were m ssing
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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: | understood that part of
it. |1 was trying to figure out why you were asking
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sone records. | would like to get sone kind of
perspective of what we're tal king about. Wre you
m ssing 10 percent of the information you needed to
make a decision or were you m ssing 80 percent of
the information? You know what | nean? You just
said you were mssing information. \What does that

| ook |ike?

MR. BALDWN. Wien | started it, at first we
were mssing, well, all of the information fromthe
Itasca Fire Protection District, because it was not
used.

M5. RAY: But you had said that you anal yzed
everything fromour fire chief. | just wanted to
make sure what percentage was not received, so we
can conme up with sone sort of conclusion. Just
saying that we did not receive all the information,
for me, is not adequate enough.

MR. SWETS: At this point, do you have all
the information you need or are we still m ssing
information? Sinple question.

M5. RAY: Well, | think it's nore than that.
| think it's also if you analyze this, you' re saying
that you are mssing a portion of the information.

| just want to know how nuch you're m ssing?
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MR ROTH:. For 20187

M5. RAY: Yes, for what he was anal yzi ng.
MR. ROTH. The 2018 dat a.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Pl ease speak into the

M5. RAY: |'msorry.

MR. BALDWN. So the problemis we don't
fully know. The 2018 annual reports for the --

(Audi ence cl appi ng.)

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Again, |I'mgoing to ask
the audience to sit and listen to the proceedi ngs,
not be involved at this point. You will have tine
to answer. And, sir, if you want to do that again,
we will ask you to I eave the building. Let's
conti nue.

MR, BALDW N:. The 2018 annual report, Addison
Consolidated Dispatch, all it says is that data is
m ssing fromthe Itasca Fire Protection District,
and | can't speculate any further on that. That is
just sinply what that annual report references, and
that is included as part of our dataset we anal yzed.

M5. RAY: Don't you think that if you were
trying to uncover insights that you woul d nmake --

|"msorry -- don't you think that if you were trying
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to uncover insights and make an educat ed deci si on,
you woul d have to make sure that you have all the
data that would support it? That's what |'m
struggling with right now.

MR. BALDW N:. For the educated decision that
we're getting to, the conclusion, we can base -- we
feel confortable that we can at |east give a m ninum
for the Holiday Inn -- the need on the Holiday Inn
ri ght now.

M5. RAY. Right. But | didn't get that vibe
fromyou, that you were confortable. | got the vibe
that you weren't confortable in nmaking this decision
because you weren't provided all the information
fromour fire district. That's what | got when you
wer e tal king.

MR. ROTH. And, for clarification, it was in
an effort to try to gather that information that we
were not receiving it. So to be able to say what
all that we did not receive, that's a tall order. |
t hi nk the governing bodi es, they have that
i nformati on, and hopefully sonetinme we'll get it.

So, M. Baldwn, with regards to
the information -- and we're goi ng back down to the

Chi cago data now. Al right? And you nentioned the
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multiple data codes for a single event. Wre there
al so events shown within that dataset, the Chicago
di spatch information, that were not related to
Haymar ket ?

MR. BALDWN:. Yes, there were -- different
addresses could show up and show up on that report
and also traffic violations or parking violations
not attributable to Haymarket.

MR. ROTH. So taking that information, where
there are nultiple data codes and then you al so have
calls that are in that information that are not
related to Haymarket, what did you do? Wat did you
do t hen?

MR BALDWN. Well, we then started doi ng our
analysis on the data. After know ng what we found
out, how many events there were, we approached our
private anmbul ance partner and worked with themto
share with them our data and to have them anal yze it
with us on their confort and confidence | evel of how
they coul d handl e our calls.

MR. ROTH. And this private anbul ance conpany
Is Elite Anbul ance; correct?

MR. BALDWN: Correct.

MR. ROTH. In your discussions with Elite,
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did you provide themw th operational information
and what the plans were for the size of the Itasca
facility?

MR. BALDW N:  Yes.

MR ROTH. Did you have discussions with the
Elite anbul ance personnel with regards to the types
of progranms that were going to be offered at the
Itasca facility as distinguished fromthe Wst Loop
facility?

MR. BALDW N:.  Unh- huh, absol utely.

MR. ROTH: Did you have any discussions with
Elite about its -- its equipnment volunme? Were
Elite woul d be dispatched fron? What its
capabilities would be in the Itasca area?

MR BALDWN:. Definitely. They have a |arge
fleet, and fromthe proposed site, they had two
| ocations that were very close -- | believe at
Thorndal e and 290 and Arny Trail and 355 -- that

they would -- that's kind of their waiting post;

that they would be close by to respond to our calls.

MR. ROTH. D d you have any discussions with
Elite as to whether or not they were already
providing service in Itasca and the surroundi ng

area?
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MR. BALDWN:. Yes, they were definitely
t hr oughout DuPage, and they had one very simlar
client right close to dowmntown of Itasca of the
Forestvi ew Nursing Rehab facility.

MR. ROTH. Now, the dataset that you received
fromthe Gty of Chicago, that's both for police
calls and for EMS calls; is that correct?

MR BALDWN:  Yes.

MR ROTH. And as a result of your
di scussions with Elite Anbul ance and all the
I nformati on and data that you had anal yzed, what
was -- what did Elite tell you their capabilities
woul d be for coverage of EMS calls to the Itasca
heal thcare facility?

MR. BALDWN. W wanted themto give a fair
and conservative estimte on how nuch they coul d
handl e our call volunme, and they thought that the
figure woul d be 90 percent of our calls for an
anbul ance.

MR. ROTH. For anbul ance service?

MR. BALDW N:. For anbul ance servi ce.

MR. ROTH. Now, is Elite capable of handling
the various types of anbul ance calls?

MR. BALDWN:. Yes. So there's generally
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what's called three types; BLS, ALS and ALS2, Basic
Life Safety and Advanced Life Safety and Advanced
Life Safety 2. Elite can handle every |evel of
servi ce.

MR SWETS: | have a question. So in
energency situations, your staff is going to call
Elite Anmbul ance service? |Is that what the protocol
IS you' re proposing?

MR. BALDWN. So a lot of our calls are
nonener gency.

MR. SWETS: Can you expand on that?

MR. BALDWN. That's basically -- that 10
percent would be if it really was, you know, an
energency affecting the health and safety of the
patient and the |tasca anbul ance was avail abl e and
cl oser, they would recommend that, yes. That's what
woul d make that 10 percent of the calls.

MR, SWETS: Ckay. And what's the other 90
percent of the calls? | nean, |'mnot grasping if
anbul ance i s needed, other than transporting -- I|ike
nursi ng hones have to transport patients to and from
the hospital. They usually don't go lights blaring.
You know, it's a transportation service. How nany

patients are you transporting versus how nmany
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patients are you doing an energency situation?
| can't see 90 percent being
transported but, you know, maybe you can clarify
that for ne. And in an energency situation, | would

bel i eve nost people would dial 911 and not 847
what ever the rest of the nunbers are that you're not
going to have nenorized, and if you ever try to | ook
for it in your phone in an energency situation, it's
easier to dial 911. So what's -- what other --
what's the 90 percent of the patients that are being
transported, and can you describe that for us?

MR. BALDWN. Certainly. A lot of themare
classified as just general nedical. Those
descri ptions can range from abdom nal distress,
al l ergic reactions, abnormal back pain, bleeding,
di abetic conplications. There are sone psychiatric
di stress calls where there is a -- there could be a
di st urbance and sone type of problemwth their
mental i1llness; seizures nmake the list; difficulty
breat hing. Further down the list, you get into |ike
overdose or unconsci ousness.

MR SWETS: So if you have a patient that's
unconsci ous - -

MR. BALDWN:. Those would be the 10 percent.
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MR, SWETS: Those would you call Elite and
not the fire district?

MR. BALDWN  So --

MR, SWETS: Wiere is their protocol in where
they call the fire district versus a private
anbul ance service?

MR. BALDWN. There is staff training around
this. W may have Dan chine in on this, but the
medi cal teamis trained to identify situations, and
they're trained on how to respond.

DR, LUSTIG On top of that, we have our
nursing departnent that will help to determ ne this.
But | want to clarify this consistent m snoner that
keeps com ng up about transport. So Elite Anmbul ance
service does nore than transport. This question
keeps com ng up. They do advanced as well as basic
l'ife support, so they do function as a full-fledged
anbul ance. As a matter of fact, the Village of
|tasca has a private contract wi th Superior that
does nore than just transport. |It's a backup to
your anbul ance servi ce.

So the first part of the question
I's, yes, they do nore than just transport. They do

function as a full-fledged anbul ance. The second
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part of the question is that our staff and nursing
will help to determ ne whether it's going to be a
911 call, because this person is either having a
seizure or is in the process of an overdose and our
Narcan adm nistration isn't working. There are
tinmes that we have to Narcan three and four tinmes to

get a patient back, so it's nore than just the one

tine.

So our nursing departnent is very
involved in determning howthis call is going to
originate, whether it's a 911 call. And when you

| ook at the analysis, you will see that a majority
of those calls, those kind of 10 percent calls that
are made, would be the 911 calls. The other calls,
whi ch our nursing departnent or physician assistants
have stabilized the patient but we still need to
transport that patient, will be done through the
private anmbul ance service.

MR, SWETS: Ckay, thank you. That explains a
| ot nmore. Thank you.

MR, LUSTIG You're wel cone.

MR. CARELLO | still think we're kind of
getting off track. There's a nunber. Wat's the

nunber? You're narrow ng this down --
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DR. LUSTIG Can we show - -

MR ROTH. We'll get there in just a couple
of mnutes. M. Baldwin, when did you then conplete
your analysis on this data?

MR BALDWN:. It was ready for the | ast
zoni ng conmm ssi on neeti ng.

MR. ROTH: Okay. And here's the question
they're all waiting for. Wat do you conclude is
t he expected nunber of energency calls for the
Haymar ket Itasca healthcare facility?

MR. BALDWN. On an annual basis, we project
33 calls.

MR. ROTH. And how many of those calls are to
the Itasca Fire Protection District and how nmany of
themare to the Itasca Police Departnent?

MR, BALDWN:. It would be 13 to the fire
district and 20 police calls.

MR. ROTH: What did the data that was
attached to the Kenrich report show as being the
current nunber of Itasca Holiday Inn EMS calls for
police and fire services in the last year? Again,
know ng that we're not getting all the information,
but of the information and data that we do see as to

calls that were made fromthe Holiday Inn, what's
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t hat nunber?

MR. BALDW N. That data showed 49 calls to
t he Holiday Inn.

MR. ROTH. And how many of those were police
and how many of those were fire?

MR BALDWN. 17 fire and 32 police.

MR, SWETS: So | have a followup question to
that. You're predicting 13 energency calls to
Itasca fire district. |If that's what you're
t hi nki ng, why did you offer to purchase an anbul ance
for the village?

DR. LUSTIG Because the information we were
getting was that Itasca has one anbul ance and so
there was -- at that point, as we were trying to
wor k through the barriers, was there a need for a
second anbul ance. But after further anal ysis, what
we found out is, yes, |Itasca does have one
anbul ance, but it's also part of a consortium of
ot her anbul ances that are 20 or 30 in nature by
usi ng other collar county anbul ances as backup. So
it's not just one.

But then also we heard fromthe
mayor that it's not just the purchase of an

anbul ance, it's also the staffing of that. So it
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wasn't -- we were looking at this as a barrier to
care or barrier for the Village, not understandi ng
or even being aware that there really is backup to
your one anbul ance service in the Village.

MR ROTH. Ckay. So, M. Baldwn, let's take
a look at this table. D d you prepare this table on
the screen?

MR BALDWN:  Yes.

MR. ROTH. Okay. And what does this table
depict? Is it your analysis that you' ve been
testifying to for the last --

MR. BALDWN. This is the summary of our
analysis to kind of conply with the mayor's request
to convert our West Loop 911 calls to what would be
projected for the proposed project in Itasca.

MR ROTH. Can you work your way through the
table, starting fromthe top?

MR. BALDWN. O course. So starting at the
top is that 863 figure that has been w dely reported
as total energency responses, but, as we see, that's
not really true. The first one that you take away
fromthat is the wong FO A was used but the entire
900 bl ock of Washi ngton Boul evard was used i nstead

of just our address. Analyzing the data, that woul d
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take off 83 of those. Next up, a snaller easy one
of just 6. It was a wong address included that
report.

MR. ROTH. That would be in the second FO A
report that was received fromthe Chicago dispatch?

MR. BALDWN: Correct.

MR. ROTH. These are the wong addresses that
were included in the second report by the Gty of
Chi cago?

MR. BALDW N:  Yes.

MR, ROTH. kay. \Wat's next?

MR. BALDW N. Next, what | had spoken of
before, that codes do not equal events or calls.
Essentially those are duplicates; that they're not a
call. Take off 348 of those. Those were events
that generated nultiple codes.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: So | want to follow up on

t hat .

MR BALDWN:  Okay.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: I f fire was call ed,
that's a call. |If police is called, that's al so
services being used. That's a separate call. Dd

you count that as one call or two calls?

MR. BALDW N:. Repeat your question?
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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  So if there's a call,
fire departnent is called and the police departnent
shows up, they're called as well. |s that one call
or two calls on your sheet?

MR. BALDWN:. So that we woul d have counted
as two, if they both showed up. W fairly thought
that's a use of both services.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  You copi ed that as two
lines?

MR. BALDWN:. Correct. But what happens
frequently, particularly in Chicago, is that the
police are notified and they are doi ng sonet hi ng
nore inportant. They will not be -- they will not
show up, just the anmbul ance shows up. And there is
a call that signifies if a unit was dispatched, so
iIf a unit was dispatched we counted it.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  So if it wasn't
di spatched, you didn't count it. But Itasca maybe
has sone better services, they would show up, and
each one would be two calls. So the nunbers shoul d
be inflated to really reflect what's really going to
occur here as opposed to in Chicago where they m ght
be busier on a given day. |Is that correct?

MR. BALDWN:. | don't know that | can totally
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specul ate on how police and fire respond in Itasca.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Wel |, we'll ask it when
they cone up and request that question if we don't
know t he answer to that currently.

MR, ROTH. Janes, we're back to the
duplicate, triplicate, quadruplicate line itens for
single instances. |Is there a factor in the Chicago

call log, again working off this 863 nunber, where
multiple calls may be nmade for a single event?

MR. BALDWN:. Sorry, say that again?

MR, ROTH. Miltiple calls from Haymar ket for
a single event?

MR. BALDW N. That can happen for sure. But,
again, we're counting the calls that sonebody was
di spatched to and showed up to Haynmarket.

MR ROTH. So Haynmar ket personnel m ght nake
a followup call --

MR. BALDWN. O course.

MR. ROTH. -- to the Chicago dispatch for the
sanme event?

MR. BALDWN. That is noted in the data. It
woul d be the sane call, and it's noted and it has a
code.

MR ROTH. And in those codes, were there any
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energency |line item codes where there was no
response at all?

MR. BALDW N:. Yes, that can happen. Either
t he di spatcher, you know, solved it on the phone or
sonebody cal |l ed up again and canceled the call, so
we did adjust for those. There were 45 of those
lines that included a call that energency services
did not respond to.

MR. ROTH. You nentioned earlier that in the
dataset that you had received fromthe Gty of
Chi cago there may be instances where the police were
di spatched to the 932 West Randol ph Boul evard - -
West Washi ngt on Boul evard address and it didn't have
anything to do with Haymarket. |s that shown on
your tabl e?

MR. BALDWN:. That is also adjusted for. Any
traffic or parking violations not associated with
Haymar ket, we did take those out.

MR. ROTH. Earlier you had tal ked about
trying to conpare the size of the West Loop facility
wth that of Itasca as that is what the mayor had
asked for. How did you nmake an adjustnent for the
size of the facilities?

MR. BALDWN:. Basically the nunber of beds
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and nunber of treatnent slots conpared -- you know,
the sanme as lItasca conpared to the West Loop. W
di d make an adjustnent for the size, conservatively,
at 31 percent adjustnent down, that Itasca woul d be
smal | er.

MR, ROTH. When you say "treatnent slots,"
what are you tal ki ng about ?

MR. BALDWN. That is outpatient, where
peopl e are show ng up for their outpatient
treat ment.

MR. ROTH. kay. So that was a 107 call
downgr ade?

MR BALDWN: Correct.

MR. ROTH. That brings us down to 231 based
upon the duplicates, the errors, and the size
adjustnent. Earlier you nentioned about the
differences in the prograns at the Wst Loop
facility as conpared to what prograns will be
offered at the Itasca facility. How does that cone
into play with regards to what the projection of EM
services would be in Itasca?

MR. BALDWN. Since those prograns that are
previously nentioned, you know, with serious nental

i1l ness, they will not be in Itasca, we nade an
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adj ustnment for those. That adjustnent is 89.

MR. ROTH. Are those kinds of prograns that
are not going to be provided in Itasca, are those
relatively large or small generators of EMS calls,

I N your experience?

MR. BALDW N. Large generators. The serious
co-occurring nental illness and al so the bigger size
of the nedical detox programare big factors in 911
cal | s.

M5. RAY. | have a question. How can you
make an estinmate for -- all that you' ve been talking
about this whole tine is how hard it was to get
these records, right? You couldn't get themfrom
Cty of Chicago. You couldn't get themfromthe
|tasca. How could you make an estimate when you say
you don't track data? |In order to nake an educat ed
estimate, you have to track data, and there has to
be factors init, right? And | have a problemwth
this because this really reduces the nunber of
calls, 89, when you don't know anythi ng about the
datasets. | guess that's why |I'mstruggling with
that right now.

MR. BALDWN. So we do track -- not calls but

we track energency events as part of our electronic
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health record. That is very close to being
correlated -- or it is correlated to the nunber of
911 calls. Fromthat, what we can do is prepare by
program and where the event happened to cone up with
per cent ages on whi ch prograns account for which 911
cal |l s.

MR. SWETS: Are those in our packet at all?

The copies of that data?

MR ROTH. | don't think it is, but if you
need it --

MR, SWETS: | nean, if you have evidence that
woul d back up these nunbers, | would assune -- or |

woul d like to see themin our packet to, you know,
anal yze them ourselves so we can see -- | nean, to
give a fair indication of what's going on.

MR, ROTH. | would add that there are H PAA
restrictions on what we can and cannot disclose with
regard to nedical services, and | think everybody
under st ands t hat.

MR, SWETS: That's understandable. There
coul d be events and dates w thout giving out patient
nanes.

MR. ROTH. W just have to be careful. That

i nformati on has not been asked of us. Wat was
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asked of us was the nunber of energency calls,
because Itasca cares about how nmuch its services are
goi ng to be depl eted; not how many energencies
Haymar ket has but what the drain m ght be on Itasca.
That's the question that has been asked of us, and
that's what we're trying to answer.

And the answer to your question is
that is information that is held by the public
agencies. They're the ones that know. They're the
ones that keep track on the energency di spatches.
They make the dispatch or they don't nmake the
di spatch. They keep all the records on that. |If
you want to know about the health services that are
provi ded by Itasca and how nany energencies --
excuse ne, by Haymar ket and how nany energency
nmedi cal services Haymarket nmay have, | think
Dr. Lustig has spoken to that, and we can provide
you whatever information that is legally avail abl e.

MR, SWETS: In these reports, when you do
have an energency in your facility -- and with the
doctors and physicians, nurses, in your facilities,
| "' m assum ng sone of those can be handl ed on site.
So in your list of energencies, you guys indicate if

out si de energency services were needed or if it was
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handl ed internally. In any of your reports, would
t hose be avail able for us?

DR LUSTIG W do track themthrough our
i ncidents reports, which is a nmanual process. So we
woul d have to go through -- if we're using the
benchmark of five years, we would have to go through
12,000 clients per year manually through the
I ncident reports to get that information.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: So your data is not
conput eri zed?

DR. LUSTIG Not when it cones to the
I ncident reports on whether the anbul ance is call ed.
It's done through the electronic health record and
t hrough an incident report, but that individual
health record, we would have to go through them
manual | y.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Because when we get the
traffic study, we can read the backing data, if we
so choose, and | think that's what the comm ssioner
Is asking for, the backing dat a.

MR. ROTH. | understand. And | do want to be
clear, too, that when we tal k about data havi ng been
m ssing, the data that was m ssing was the data

received fromltasca and the Itasca Fire Protection
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District. W're not suggesting that the data we
received fromthe Chicago dispatch was m ssing
anything. It was incorrect the first tine because
of the wong addresses, but the information that
M. Baldwin is testifying to off of the table is
based of f of the Chicago information, which we
believe is conplete.

M5. RAY: Right, | get that. | was just
sayi ng that you were saying you guys don't track
information. Well, it's hard to nake an educated
decision if you're saying -- making an estinmate when
you don't gather that information because you don't
save data to pull from

MR. ROTH. Well, we do have the data that
| tasca provided us and we have the data that --

M5. RAY: But that's an estimate that you
made based on what services you provide so how can
we have --

MR. ROTH. Again, we're trying to answer the
guestion that the mayor had insisted we answer.
That's what we're trying to do.

MR, CARELLO. But | think the one thing
that's wong in this is renoval of duplicate calls

generated. You're naking an assunption that --

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET

Plan Commission Meeting - 10/28/2019 Page 102

MR. ROTH. We're not nmaking an assunpti on.

MR. CARELLO -- there was no need for police
so they didn't need to be there. That doesn't
matter if they need to be there.

MR. ROTH: We track --

MR CARELLG If fire is called, the police
show up. If the police are called, fire my show
up. That's a given nunber. That should be included
I n your nunber.

MR ROTH. Let nme answer that, if | may. You
have data that has been provided to you through the
Village's economc consultant. Gkay? And that data
shows 49 calls in Itasca. It shows the nunber of
police and it shows the nunber of EMS, and you add
themaltogether and it equals 49. Al right? So
you've got it all. That's it. And we did the exact
same thing with respect to our projections. W took
police and we took fire, and the information that is
I nvol ved that he's testifying to include both police
and fire. It's all of it.

MR. CARELLGO  Then how do you renove 348
cal |l s?

MR ROTH. On which line are you on?

MR, CARELLO  Renove duplicates as a typical
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one-call generator.

MR. ROTH. Because they're code |ines.
They' re not i nstances.

MR. CARELLO.  You're saying a typical
one-call generator --

MR ROTH. If police and fire were both --

MR. CARELLO If you call fire, police wll
di spatch, but you didn't need police but they still
di spat ched.

MR. ROTH. And we counted it.
CARELLO.  You m nused off 348.
ROTH: W mnused 348, that's right.

2 33

CARELLO Way are you mnusing at all?
It still generated a call.

MR. ROTH. Because it wasn't an instance.

MR BALDWN. To clarify, if police and fire
showed up, we counted it. That is not in the 348.

MR, CARELLO. What is mnus 348, a duplicate
cal |l ?

MR. BALDWN: Those would be if -- the call
can get updates so it generates five nore codes. So
say it can change the type of diagnosis, it could be
escal ated into a new diagnosis, or it could be

downgraded that no one el se needed to show up.
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MR CARELLO Right.

MR. BALDW N. Those are the ones we're
elimnating. |It's just different |ines of code.
It's not the energency services show ng up.

MR, CARELLO So then for every call that may
have escal ated, to nme that's shouldn't be a matter
of reduction. That would be nore services. That's
like a two-alarmfire or a three-alarmfire, you'd
need additional anbul ance or additional fire.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: | 'm not sure that's
correct, because if the sane one anbul ance shows up,
for exanple, they mght use different tools on the
anbul ance, nedical devices, but it's still the one
call, if I'"mhearing you correctly.

MR. ROTH. Correct.

MR CARELLO.  Well, not if you upgrade. And
we may need our police or fire to assess. | know we
are -- if there's a structural fire and our fire
apparatus can't handle it, they upgrade and Wod
Dal e shows up. Now that's two apparatus that are
bei ng used.

MR, SVWETS: | think maybe what they're trying
to say is if sonebody is |ightheaded and you call

t he anmbul ance and then by the tinme the anbul ance
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gets there, they're unconscious, | believe that
woul d be a separate code and that mght -- is that

kind of what you're tal king about?

MR. BALDW N:. That's one exanpl e.

MR SWETS: Were sonet hing changes.

MR KI SCHNER:  But sane anbul ance for the
service. You're not calling two anbul ances for one
per son.

MR. ROTH. R ght. And | want to enphasi ze,
too, that there are zero dispatches that we
di scounted on the table. None. Every dispatch is
I ncl uded. And, again, when you take -- you | ook at
the information that was provided by the Vill age of
Itasca, all right, that cane fromthe police
departnent. Many of those instances where the fire
or EMS services were dispatched and cane to the
Holiday Inn there were police there, too, and we
counted themall. That would be counted. That
woul d count as two di spatches. W did the sane
thing in Chicago. So there was no artificial
reduction or overstating of the nunbers.

M. Baldwin, with regard to -- all
right. So now we are down to the second to the | ast

line, | believe. W tal ked about the progranmm ng
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reductions and those prograns that are not provided
to -- will not be provided at the Itasca facility.
You nentioned the fact that -- you were specific as
to which prograns generated which calls; correct?

MR BALDWN: Correct.

MR. ROTH. Okay. Now, what was your | ast
adj ustnent on your table?

MR. BALDWN. Okay. W get to the private
anbul ance service and the 90 percent estimte that
t hey coul d handl e our calls.

MR ROTH. O the 142 nunber right above
that, after you do the adjustnent for progranm ng
and the size and get rid of the duplicates and
I nappl i cabl e di spatches, or non-di spatches, of that
142 nunber how many of those were police and how
many of them were EMS?

MR BALDWN. So 20 were police, 122 were
fire.

ROTH. O anbul ance?

BALDWN:. O anbul ance.

ROTH: Did Haymar ket have any fires?
BALDWN. No, there were no fires.
ROTH: Ckay. So --

233335

HOLMES: M. Baldwin, | nean, your table
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gi ves exact nunbers for the existing Holiday Inn
in -- for your projection for Itasca. In the Wst
Loop, how many fire calls did you get and how many
police calls, just nunbers, so that we can do our
own figures?

MR, BALDWN:. Well, that would be working
backwards. On which |ine would you have confusion
on?

MR. HOLMES: Well, so is it 4267

MR CARELLO It would be 426, the way it's
witten here,

MR. BALDW N:. Yes, total 426.

MR HOLMES. How nmany police and how many
fire?

MR. ROTH. 426 or 3817

MR. BALDWN: | do have that broken out. CQCut
of 426, 120 would be for police, 306 would be for
anbul ance.

MR. HOLMES:. Thank you.

MR. ROTH. For Chicago.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Coul d you repeat that? |
didn't get to wite that down qui ck enough.

MR. BALDWN. Sure. On that running total,
br eakdown of the 426, 120 would be for police and
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306 woul d be for anbul ance.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you.

MR, CARELLO. | think Conm ssioner Hol nes
makes a very good point on that question, because
you're renoving the errors out of this analysis, and
the errors are going to happen, even for us. So |I'm
sure there's errors in the calls that went to the
Holiday Inn but they're still calls.

MR. ROTH. No, they were reported by the --
whenever there was a dispatch, it was reported, at
| east the nunber that they reported.

MR, CARELLO But I'msaying |like the ones
here where -- a traffic violation we know isn't
going to pertain to Haynmarket, but, again, so -- and
that's what you're | ooking at, 306, because now you
can -- below the 306 is where you start renoving
ot her instances.

MR. ROTH. You are working off the sane

I nformati on that we were given, and you | ook at the

Kenrich report and you'll see what the table is and
then you'll see what each of the instances were for.
You'll see who was there, whether it was police

al one or police and fire, whether it was a theft or

a drug problem what it was. You'll see that on the
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I nformation that you got. That's what we worked off
of and that was provided in the Kenrich report.

So, again, after you then reduced
t hat nunber that Comm ssioners were asking about,
bringing it down to 338, you elimnate the calls
that were not Haymarket calls, you reduce because
there's areal small -- a smaller size for the
facility in Itasca than what is projected -- that's
projected in Itasca as conpared to what was in
Chi cago, and then you al so nmake t he adj ust nent
that's very real in regards to the types of prograns
that are offered -- that will be offered in Itasca
as conpared to Chicago and you get down to the
nunber s.

And what are your nunbers, then,
relative to the police and fire on the 1427

MR. BALDWN. On the line where it's 142, we
are at 20 calls for police and 122 for anbul ance.

MR. ROTH. Now you nmake an adjustnent for the
fact that Haymarket is now going out and getting its
own anbul ance services. Rather than relying upon
the public services, it will go pay for its own
services; right?

MR. BALDW N: Correct.
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MR. ROTH. Did you make any adj ust nment
downward on the police on account of Haynarket
bearing the burden of its own EMS services?

MR. BALDW N.  No.

MR ROTH. Ckay. But you testified that a
conservative estimte by Elite Anbul ance, who
al ready provides services in Itasca, is that,
conservatively, they can handl e 90 percent of your
calls?

MR. BALDWN:. That is correct.

MR ROTH. Al right. So now how does that,
then, adjust or equate on the EMS calls in Itasca?

MR BALDWN:. For the end tally, after
adj ust nent by the anbul ance, that 10 percent, we
woul d think there would be 13 anbul ance calls that
woul d make their way through and 20 police calls.

MR. ROTH. After nmeking these quantitative
and qualitative adjustnents to the nunbers that have
been provided to you, are you confident that your
testinony as to the nunbers of projected calls at
the Itasca facility are correct?

MR. BALDWN. | am W thought they were
very fair and conservati ve.

MR. ROTH. So Haynmarket is going to go out
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and it will be charged for each of its EMS calls; is
that correct?

MR BALDWN:. Correct.

MR. ROTH. It's charged on a per-call basis?

MR. BALDW N  Yes.

MR. ROTH. Do other communities do that?

MR. BALDWN:. Yes, it's common practice even
in the close surrounding conmunities. |Itasca also
charges for anbul ance servi ces.

MR. ROTH. The Itasca Fire Protection
District?

MR. BALDWN. They do.

MR, ROTH. Who do they charge and who don't
t hey charge?

MR. BALDWN:. Wsat's common practice for an
anbul ance call is the patient's insurance is billed,
whet her it's commercial insurance, nedicaid, or
Medi care -- nedicaid and Medi care are assi gned
rates -- and, typically, if the patient does not
have i nsurance, they are not charged, and they are
not charged if their insurance does not pick it up.

MR. ROTH. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  So | have a question

about the 89, the Itasca program and reduction
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estimate for the "no co-occurring serious nental
i1l ness program"” So what you're saying is if
sonebody was addi cted to a substance and al so had
that particular nental illness, you would not accept

themas a -- for treatnent; is that correct? You
woul d send themto another facility, whether it's
downt own or anot her organi zation?

MR. BALDWN. That is correct. They would go
to a different facility.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  So you woul d be turning
them away from being close to their house in the
DuPage area and fromltasca and all that?

MR. BALDWN:. Certainly not.

DR. LUSTIG So the goal here is that when
you | ook at a person's specific nedical condition,
schi zophreni a, bipolar disorder, we have specific
prograns in the West Loop | ocation that addresses
that. Wen you | ook at dual diagnosis as a whol e,
about 93 percent of our substance disorder issues
wi Il have that, a co-occurring disorder. It won't
be as severe and so it can be managed in our regular
progranm ng with the psychiatric support that we'll
have at the facility.

So it's going to be those nore
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florid kind of severe issues that would be better
treated at the location in the Gty. But, you know,
your nood di sorders, your cognitive disorders, can
be managed in this facility, because both our staff
are trained as well as having the psychiatric
support in place.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  So that's anot her
estimate, if you will, based on the diagnosis from
staff that -- so we are going to have sone peopl e
with those afflictions, but they're not going to be
as severe based on the diagnosis?

DR LUSTIG Correct.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Ckay. Thank you.

MR SWETS: | have a question for staff. In
our packet, there were reports provided for us,
PMS 602 report, several pages long. It's from--
Is this sonething that we FO Aed or --

M5. JARMUSZ: |'mnot sure what you're
t al ki ng about .

MR, SWETS: There's really no other kind of
notation on it.

M5. JARMUSZ: Onh, okay. | believe what

you' re seei ng, Conm ssioner Swets, was a copy of the

publ i c correspondence that was received by the
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Village fromresidents that FO Aed the Gty.
MR, SVETS: Ckay.

M5. JARMUSZ: So you were provided, in your

packet, a sunmary of all the public correspondence

and this was part of it.

MR. CARELLO  So that would be the 863
packet, right?

M5. JARMUSZ: | (inaudible) put together.

MR SWETS: And is it -- are we going to be

hearing fromour fire district on behalf of this?

MR. HERVAS. It's ny understanding that the
fire district will give a presentation. That's up

tothem It's also -- at sonme point, there wll be

cross-exam nation and the fire district is

represented by counsel as well as the school

district and their attorney as well. So there's a

|ot nore -- there's a lot nore that we'll hear about

this.
MR, SWETS: Ckay. |'ll reserve nore of ny
gquestions until after that.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: It's about 10 to 10: 00.

| "' m not sure what you have left at this point as far

as testinony?

MR. ROTH. None tonight.
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CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Not toni ght?

MR. ROTH. One second. W have a wtness
that will take just a couple of m nutes.

CHAl RMAN KI SCHNER:  Well, | don't want to go
to another wtness at this point.

MR. ROTH. You don't?

M5. DICKSON: This is -- we would agree to
bringing back Dr. Lustig and M. Baldwin. W have a
vol unteer who is here to testify tonight relative to
the need. He did donate his tinme to cone and --

(Audi ence tal king.)

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Wl |, there's not --
unfortunately there's not enough tine to give the
testinony in 10 m nutes and answer questions. So if
there was tine, | would certainly try to fit the
person in. Can they cone back?

M5. DI CKSON: | can guarantee how the
residents of Itasca would react given their current
conment ary.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  |' m not sure what you are
referring to.

M5. DI CKSON: The vocalization of their
frustration

CHAl RMAN KI SCHNER: I n 10 m nutes, we just
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can't fit it in. So is there anything el se,
testi nony-w se, fromthese two w tnesses tonight?

MR. ROTH. No.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: No, okay. We're not
going to start cross-examnation wth the various
public bodies at this point. There's not enough
tinme.

So what | would Iike to do at this
point is get a notion to continue the neeting, and
based on just -- for the people in the audi ence and
the public, there's a lesser turnout tonight. It
seens |i ke we have about 550-560 people. W're
going to nove the neeting back hone, thankfully,
back to Peacock Junior H gh, and | would |like to get
a notion to do so.

MR ROTH. M. Chairman, before you vote on
that notion, could | -- could | offer into the
record the table as well as we have a report from
M. Baldwin, just so we get it into the record and
you have sonething to review?

CHAl RMAN KI SCHNER:  Sur e.

MR, ROTH. Okay. That will be Exhibits 19
and 20.

(Haymar ket Exhi bit No. 19
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conti nue the public hearing to Novenber 6th at 7:00
p.m at Peacock Mddle School in Itasca.
CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Do | hear a second?
MR. CARELLO.  Second.
CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you. This neeting
I's continued.
* * * * *
(Whereupon after the neeting was
cl osed, a unani nous vote was
taken in favor of closing the

neeting.)

Plan Commission Meeting - 10/28/2019 Page 117
i dentified.)
(Haymar ket Exhi bit No. 20
identified.)
CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you.
MR, SWETS: | would Iike to nake a notion to
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STATE OF ILLINOS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

I, Lynette J. Neal, CSR No. 84-004363, RPR
do hereby certify that | reported in shorthand the
proceedi ngs had at the public hearing of the
above-entitl ed cause and that the foregoi ng Report
of Proceedi ngs, Pages 1 through 118, inclusive, is a
true, correct, and conplete transcript of ny
shorthand notes taken at the tine and pl ace
af or esai d.

| further certify that I am not counsel for
nor in any way related to any of the parties to this
suit, nor aml in any way, directly or indirectly
interested in the outcone thereof.

This certification applies only to those
transcripts, original and copies, produced under ny
direction and control; and | assunme no
responsibility for the accuracy of any copi es which
are not so produced.

IN WTNESS WHERECOF | have hereunto set ny

/)

Certified Shorthand Reporter
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